EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
May 09, 2011
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
a. Brickhouse Environmental Project Manager Report
b. Pennoni Engineers Report
¢. Cost Summary Report
d. Change Orders — Worth & Company #5

3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES

a. Brickhouse Environmental #5928 $ 4,686.25
b. Pennoni, #470592 $ 5,560.80
¢. Gawthrop Greenwood, PC #88002 $ 442.07
d. Ransome Rental Co. #K0404301 $ 423.00
e. Ransome Rental Co. #K0403101 $ 708.00
f.  Fisher & Son #0000087217-IN $ 370.00
g. Lenni Electric Co. #110445 $ 1,184.69
4, CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS
5.APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. April 11, 2011
6.APPROVAL OF INVOICES
a. Pennoni, #470606 $ 1,784.25
b. Pennoni, #470595 $  3,305.00
c. Pennoni, #470596 $ 7,902.50
d. Pennoni. #470597 $ 3,725.00
e. Gawthrop Greenwood #88001 $ 513.00

7. LIAISON REPORTS
8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. April Report
9. OLD BUSINESS
10. GOALS
a. 2011 Goals
11. NEW BUSINESS
a. Resolution for the Municipal Authority
b. Pennoni — Proposal for Professional Services for Lockwood Chase STP
¢. Pennoni — Sewage Facilities Planning Update Revision
12. CAPACITY REQUESTS - None
13. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report — April 2011 will be given next month
b. East Goshen Township Flows for 2010
¢. Miller Environmental, Inc. Monthly Operations Report for April

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2011\5-09-2011 .doc



14. ANY OTHER MATTER

15. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST
a. Letter from Rita Hartleroad
b. Letter from the House of Representatives
c. Letter to the Turner’s on 15 Fox Ridge Drive

16. PUBLIC COMMENT
17. ADJOURNMENT

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION - LEGAL

19. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date
May 11, 2011 — Fran July 1, 2011

August 10, 2011 — Jack October 1, 2011
November 9, 2011- Dana January 1, 2011

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2011\5-09-2011 .doc



East Goshen Township Municipal Authority

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade and Expansion Project

Project Manager’s April 2011 Report
Executive Summary

During the month of April, progress towards fulfilling the requirements for final close out
of the RCSTP upgrade and expansion project was completed. A meeting was
conducted on April 6, 2011 that included the contractors, engineer and representatives
from the Authority to review progress and identify outstanding issues.

Several issues identified, including closeout and unscheduled warranty items, were
resolved. A follow up meeting was conducted on May 4, 2011 to review progress
towards project closeout and address operational issues with the treatment process.
Representatives from Pennoni Associates, Inc., Miller Environmental Inc., Worth &
Company, Inc. Wm. H. Clinger Corporation and the Municipal Authority were in
attendance. An onsite review was conducted after the meeting. Letters detailing the
remaining items required as specified in the contract documents for final closeout and
warranty/punch list items were presented to each contractor.

The wastewater treatment operation and maintenance service provider continues to
implement corrective measures to reduce the filamentous bacterium within the SBRs.
The aluminum sulfate chemical feed system pumps and controls are in service to
provide liquid sodium hypochlorite solution. In addition, the Municipal Authority has
contracted with a sludge hauling company to remove and dispose of foam that has
accumulated on the surface of the SBRs.

Paul Christiansen from Siemens has been confirmed to arrive at the treatment plant on
Tuesday May 10". He will be on site from May 10" through May 12" to provide training
and technical support to the wastewater treatment plant operator.

The Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection Water Quality
Specialist/Inspector routinely visits the facility and maintains communication with
wastewater treatment operation and maintenance service provider. It is anticipated
implementation of the new wastewater treatment permit discharge limitations will be
delayed until August 2011.

The project remains substantially complete with final closeout pending.

Page 1of1



EGMA 1100

LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning
e The Lochwood Chase report was approved by DEP on March 29.

e DEP is reviewing our response to their comments for the Hersheys Mill/Reserve report.
We have not received additional formal comments from DEP.

e A proposal for design of the Lochwood Chase elimination project is submitted under
separate cover.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning

e The draft report for the Act 537 Plan Revision was submitted to DEP in April. No
comments have been received from DEP at the time of this report.

Applebrook Spray Irrigation NPDES Permit Renewal

e We are preparing the NPDES discharge permit and anticipate submittal to DEP in Mid-
June.

Reservoir Road Pump Station

e Pennoni prepared a revised project cost estimate. The estimate is submitted under
separate cover.

Page 2 of 2

P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2011\Memo to EGMA Board 2011-05-05.docx



EGMA 1100

ennoni

P

7 MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: May 5, 2011
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report

RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

Construction phase services continue with punchlist monitoring, review of operations and
maintenance submittals and as-built plans, progress meetings, troubleshooting, and
coordination with the Project Manager and the Township.

A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with the
invoice detail under separate cover.

Worth and Company and Clinger Corporation continue working on punchlist completion.
A punchlist update for both contractors has been updated several times in the past month.
Verification of completed items continues. Clarification was sent to the Project manager
to Clinger regarding closeout requirements.

A coordination meeting was held on Wednesday May 4 in the Township office. The
meeting consisted of Pennoni, the Township, Clinger, Worth, ACS, and the Plant
Operator. The purpose of the meeting was to review and discuss several operational
issues that started in mid-April, and to determine resolutions to problems with pump
control, odors, dissolved oxygen control and chemical feed systems. Pennoni will
provide an opinion on the benefit of a whole-plant blowdown to restart the plant.

I/I Metering Project

The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Meters are in operation in
at locations as recommended. March meter data was reviewed and we provided
comments to Mark Miller.

Ridley Creek Consent Order

The report for March was submitted to DEP in advance of the deadline. We have not
received comments from DEP at the time of this report.

Page 1 of 2

P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2011\Memo to EGMA Board 2011-05-05.docx



¢\ AYYININNS SIX'1 16060 SISNIJXA NOISNVIX3 d1SOssiuswAedy 002 d1SOH\spigudaq YoM dandieleq paleysi\eleqy: 4
/y'258'061$ [ejol
%S GZ¥6.'1G% Jebulo
%S2'L 22'850'66$ YuopA
(%G 03 3oeq sdoip ) uay} suop si Josloid sy} Jo %06 [BUN %0|) sbeulejey
(S# 09D J9buijD) spun SSA L pabewep ay) 10} Wiejo e pajlj oABY SN
.._wmc__o mc_uc:oo JOu seljxa *m_“cwgoa ul Nmm. er paiijuspi aAey apA
%BE'S6 10°185°09v$ £€6°'€19'€25'6% 6L'96E'CrLS  00°S6L'86'6$ Iv.10Ll S3SNIdX3
%S 86 Z8v.LLS 81'G28'L1LS 00°0$ 00°0002L$ JouIdju| B J0d BHOd ‘duoyd ‘Jajtes]
%8Sl v2'6..'19% 9. 9L¥'2L$ 00°0% 00'961°08% (p1ed jou 3nq paynuepl) jejide)
%ZL 9¢ ¥8°2£9'svz$ 9Z°106'8€1$ TGCWARSS 0L ¥ES'¥8e$ jeyde)
sel}xg
%62 V21 00'605'Z¥$- 00°60S°2L2$ GZ'LYZ'LL$  00000°G.L$ asnoyyoug
%6666 z8'es 81°/66'6L% 000% 00°000'02% (90) (s1qeabieysay) luouuad
%00°001 00°0$ 00°066'6% 00°0L9°c$ 00°066°6$ maN (05) (esuodsay 93) 1uouuad
%6586 £8'906'2$ LL'ELP'€0C$ 00°22L'c$ 00°02£'902$ (01) (s@21n198 panunuo)) luouuad
%00°00L 8c2$ 29°.61°9¢L$ 000$ 00°00Z'9¢€1L$ (50) (uonoadsuj) luouuad
%000 (AR ¢S 00°0$ 00°0$ CAARA 45 sJapio abueyo
%29 L6 9c'222'eZ$ v9°111'056$ 00°0% 00°000'26$ Jabuin
%000 99'2¢6'8l$ 00°0$ 00°0% 99'2¢6'8L$ slapio abueyd
%6.'86 88'¢90'G6% ZL'9ee'0LL L3 00°000°'62L$ 0000¥'G98'.$ YLOM
%00°00L 000$ 00°052°2S% 000$ 00°052'2S$ s)so09 Buimousog
S3ASNIdX3
00661 '796'6$ 00°0$ 00'S61'186'6% IVLOL S1di3o3y
00°G6L ‘vore 00°0% 00661 '¥avs juelo
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°02$ (s19ebieysau) luouuad
00°000'005'6% 000% 00°000°005°'6$ puog
S1dI303y
paje|dwod joenuod Jo ajeq oL YJuol siyL "Juie joeljuo) awepN _
MIOM JO % 396png uo ajsuejeg 10 196png
1102 ‘6 Aely
AMVWINNS

Bugesw ||/} 1/ Je pled sjiiq sspnjouy]

103rodd NOISNVdX3 M3 ATTdi

ALRKOHLNY TVdIJINNIN NIHSODS 1Sv3



livi3ad

SIX"L 16050 SISNIJXI NOISNVAX3 d1SOulUlediRisiuawied.00z dLSOHSPIGUdaqa SHOM JANd\Bleq PaleyS\eleqy: 4

€1# uoneolddy JaBuy 61.°G/5'cL$

(abeurejal 9,6) Z1# uoneoddy 12buin 8L°0£S'I¥$ oLoz/eeie
1 1# uoneoiddy 19Buln yov15'ess 0L0z/82/c
01# uogeoddy 126ulD ¥6'260'6€L$ oLoz/Ler

6 # uoneoyddy 1ebuin 00°/2.'v6% 6002/LE2)

g # uoneoiddy 196Uy SO'vSE'SPLS 6002/0¢/L 1
/# uoneoyddy 1ebun £8'v¥e'65$ 6002/L€/0L
o# uoneoyddy 1ebuld SLGSTLLLS 6002/0€/6
S# uoneoddy 19buly 86'658'01$ 6002/0¢/8
i uoneoyddy 126ulD 9v'L95°CL$ 6002/0£/9
€t uoneoyddy 126ulo EV'eL6'LLS 6002/1€/S
Z# uoneoiddy 136Uy LLYLLGLS 6002/8/S
L3 uonedyddy 196ui) ¥9°¢51'22% 6002/6/%

Jabuin
TVOLE'0LL LS TL'9eci0LL LS

¥Z# uojeonddy Auedwog g ypom 00°000°5Z1$ LLoZ/0E/LL

£2# uoneoiiddy Auedwog g ypop 00°000'¥2Z$ 0L0z/LE/0L
¢z uonesddy Auedwod 2 yuop 05°025'v5$ 0102/0€/6
L2# uoneoliddy Auedwod 2 yuop 00°050°/22$ oloz/Leig
0Zi# uoyeolddy Auedwo? g ypopp 00°0L1'92¥$ 010zZ/0g/L
614 uoneoyddy Auedwod 8 ypoap GT'€€9'662$ 0L0z/0g/9
81# uoneoiddy Auedwo? 2 YUoAp 29'062°8/1$ 0L0zZ/LE/S
L} # uonedyddy Auedwod ' yuop TR TAAR 0102Z/0/t
9| # uoneoyddy Auedwog g ypopn 05°,58'6.$ 0L0Z/LElE
Gl # uogeoiddy Auedwod ' yuopy S€°.20'69% oLoz/gere
¥ # uoneoiddy Auedwod ' yuopy 98°188'£02% oLoz/Le/l

€ 1# uoneoddy Auedwo? 9 yUoAA 29CLLVIES 6002/LECL

2l # uonedyddy Auedwod ' yuopy Ll 09g'6le$ 6002/0€/1 L

L 1# uoneolddy Auedwog g ypop S0'680'V2L$ 6002/1E/01
(abeurejal 9,g) 017 uoneoddy Auedwod 2 yuopp §5°198'222$ 6002Z/0¢/6

64 uojeoyddy Auedwog g ypopn 86°01£'706$ 6002/05/6
8# uoneoyddy Auedwog g ypopn 0'£6.'6.9% 6002/1E/8
/3 uoneoyddy Auedwog 2 yuopn 0s°L12'8¢1L$ 6002/L€/L
g uonesyddy Auedwod 2 yuop 00'6.6°'£9Z% 6002/0€/9
G uoneoyddy Auedwog g ypopp zheol'ssys 6002/1£/5
i uojeoyddy Auedwo? 2 yuopy 06'25£'s2L$ 6002/8/S
€# uoneoiddy Auedwo? ' yuopy 0008.'89.% 6002/6/Y
Z# uoneoiddy Auedwog g ypopp 00'528'08¥$ 6002/6/€
L# uoneoliddy Auedwog) g yuopr 00°05}°195% 600Z/6/C

ULOM

uonduossaq aweN s|gjoiqng unowry ajeq
LL0Z ‘6 ke
Tivi3a

L03rodd NOISNVdX3 TVLIdYD M33HD AT1ai

ALROHLNY TTVdIDINNIN NIHSOD LSv3



qvi3a

SIX'1 16050 SISNIAXA NOISNVAXA d1SOuledPsiuswied 00z J1SOU\Spiguded sXom dlignd\eleq paleys\eredy:4

60/52/L NYHL ‘AY3S TOUd dXI d1SOH "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 05°0v9'z$ 6002/SC _
90 djqeabieysay 1uocuudd
00°066'6$ 00'066'6%
LL/ELZ UL “ONI $LVIOOSSY INONN3d 00°019'€$ L10Z/2/e
LL/OL/L UYL “ONI $TLVIDOOSSY INONN3d 00°08¢€'9$ LLoziere
(0s) (esuodsay 93) iuouuad
LL'ELY'E0CS LIELY'e0zs
€L/2 UL "DNI SALVIDOSSY INONNId 00°221'c$ Loz
LL9L/L Uyl “ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05'519'c$ LLozere
OL/ZLZL INYY "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId sg'zzl'es 0L0zrzzrL
04L02/2/1 L ubnosyd “ONi STLVIDOSSY INONNId S1°160'V$ oLoz/ez/LlL
04L02/44L/01 ybnoayL “ONI STLVIODOSSY INONNId sl'gze'zLs 0L02Z/.Z/0L
0102/61/6 ubnosyy "ONi S3LVIOOSSY INONN3d 18'125'ZL$ 100z/62/6
0L0Z/51/8 ubBoruyl ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId L TA N AR 010Z/9z/8
01L02/81/L ubnoyl “ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId £9°20€'LL$ 0L02/6Z/L
04/02/9 ybnosyl "ONI SALVIOOSSY INONNId STL06'LLS 0L0z/62/9
0102/91/5 Ubnosy L "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONN3d 05°.82'61$ 0102/52/S
0L0z/8L/p ubnosyl "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05°018'81$ oLoz/s/s
"ONI SALVIDOSSY INONN3d or'evssls 0L0Z/ LY
OL/PLZ NYHL AY3S rOdd dX3 d1SOd ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00°/50°ct$ 0i0z/€Z/2
OL/ZL/L NYHL AY3S rO¥d dX3 d1SOY "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 852V 0i0z/6Z/1L
OL/LERL NYHL AYIS rO¥d dX3 d1S2d “ONI STLVIOOSSY INONN3d 05°28v'91L$ 0L0Z/0ErZL
0l S921AI9S panuijuo) uocuuayd
Z9°'261'91$ zZo/6l'9EL$
6002/1£/S NYHL "AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SDd "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ zz'60v' L8 6002/92/9
60/92/Y NYHL ‘AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SDH "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId ov'ocy'zee 6002/9/S
60/6Z/€ NYHL ‘AY3S TOUd dXT d1SJH "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 9v'010'62$ 6002/8/%
60/L/€ NYHL "AY3S "rOdd dX3 d1$DY “ONI SALVIOOSSY INONNId 00'88Z°L€$ 600Z/61/
60/52/1 NYHL ‘AY3S 'TOUd'dX3 dLSDY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONN3d 0s'zse'els 6002/S1T
80/82/21 NYHL ‘AYIS TOUd'dX3 d1SDd "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 00'626°CL$ 6002/SL/1
80/0€/L L NHHL ‘AY3S TO™Ud dX3 d1SDd "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 86'GLL'8L$ 8002/5/T)
80/61L/0L NYHL ‘AYIS TOUd'dXT dLSDY “ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 0s'ev6s 8002/0€/01
¢ NYHL ‘AY3S TOYd dX3 1S "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 05°2LL$ A
G0 uondadsuj ouuad
b9 L21/056$ ¥9'222'066%
LI# uoyeoyddy J8buln vi'L65'0€$ oLoz/Lers
9l # uopeoiddy 18buid TN XAL 0L0z/LI8
S|# uoneolddy J9bud 25°€£9°0b$ 0102/08/9
1 # uoneoiddy 18bul) 8£°6£5'vES 0LozZreis
uonduasaq aweN sjejoigng Jjunowy ajeq



Tivi3a SIX'1 16050 SISNIAX3 NOISNVAX3 d1SOu[UYied]\siuawAed\ 002 d LSOMSPIaRdad SHOM dliand\ejeq paseysieieqy:d

81/21-6/21 TYINIY JOHMOIVHL 8 ¥ONHL "ONI VONVOVIN 00698°/$ 8002/62/C1
F1VI013Y FHIM AND - LNV1d ¥IMIS LVIOLHOD 2110373 INN31 00°02L$ 8002/LE/C)
YO AFTAIN - ¥3TIVHL HO4 'AY3AS dWIL LVIOJEOD Ji¥1D0373 INN3I1 6£°680'2% 8002/SL/C)
FLVOIHOOV Z IAVHOENS SNOL 9902 ONI SALVOIUOOV NOSNVH 00°806$% 800¢/LECL
ILVOIYOOV ISVEEINS SNOL S6'9¢ ONI STLYOIUOOY NOSNVH Z8Vivs 8002/62/21
SAIM '3 SUIANIAD AINTY ‘SHOOT1AVd dOHSHOOT ATTIVA LvadO 08°091$ 8002/8/2}
HOLOVHINOD HO4 SATIN dOHSMI01 ATTIVA LVIUD 00°9¢$ 8002/1L121
“"dd INMOL AIOAY ISVA1d - SNOIS SNOISLSVYS 00°LL1L$ 6002/CL/L
SNOIS "WNTV JLIHM NO a3y SNOISLSV4 00'98% 800Z/LEf2L
10d33d 321450 Y04 ANNS'NIO ISHNGWIFY  dIHSNMOL NIHSO9D 1Sv3 86'7v$ 800c/C2ICL
pied - jepdes - senx3
00'626'622$ 00'626'622$
}b-1dy JSNOHMDIYG 00°05.1°'S$ LLOZ/ v
LL-Jen ISNOHNDINE 00°0/9'9$ LLOZ/LIE
L1-god ISNOHNDINE STIVT LIS LLOZ/LIE
L1-08Q ISNOHNDINE 00°079'SL$ LLozie/L
L L-AON ISNOHNDINE 05°/6'6$ 0L0Z/LIZL
Jaye Jebuld 3ISNOHMOINE 05°145$ 0LOZ/LILL
010 ISNOHADIEEG 52'978'es 0L0C/LLL
Jepep s9bund ISNOHMOEE 0068298 01L0cC/L/0L
o1-des ISNOHNMDNEA 00'669'0L$ 0Loc/L/ol
01-6ny ISNOHXOIYg 05°/80°'VL$ 0L0c/L/6
oL-ne ISNOHXOIEgG SZLL6'PLS 0102/2/8
oL-unp ISNOHNMDNE 00'S¥8°LLS 0L0C/VIL
oL-Aely ISNOHAMDIYE seLee'oLs 0L02/L/9
oL-1dy ISNOHYOIMA S2LE6'LLS 0l0c/e/S
OlL-JelN ISNOHMDINE 00°500°0L$ 0L0C/Viv
0lL-qa4 ISNOHADIYg 0SZL¥'1$ oLoz/Lie
ol-uer ISNOHNADINE S/.'819'L$ 0L0cC/LIe
60-08Q ISNOHNDIEE 05°292'1$ oLocivii
60-AON ISNOHAMOIME G/'€96'L$ 6002/1L121
60100 ISNOHAMOIMA 05°2/0°L$ 600272/ L
60-deg ISNOHMDINE 0S°LL¥'L$ 600¢/L/0L
60-Bny ISNOHADIYE 05'29.'.$ 6002/1/6
eo-inr ISNOHNOINA 00'S1LE'6$ 600¢C/S/8
60-unp ISNOHNONA seL6l'l$ 6002/L/L
60-Aey ISNOHNOIME 05°2sv'es 6002/L/9
60-1dy ISNOHMDIYEG 0522128 600C/CLIS
asnoyyoug
81°166°6L$ 81°166'61$
60/61L/Z NYHL AY3S rOdd dX3 d1S2d "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONN3d 00°825'c$ 6002/62/L
60/1€/S NUHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1S3d "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONN3Id £v°206'c$ 6002/92/9
60/92/¥ NUHL "AY3S TOYd dX3 d1S3d "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONN3d 05'607'1L$ 6002/9/S
60/62/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SJd "“ONI STLVIOOSSY INONN3d 0022L'e$ 600c/8/v
60/1L/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SJY "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONN3J SLPE6'PS 600c/61/E
uonduosaqg aweN s[ejoqng junowy ajeq



Jivi3a

SX'1160S0 SISNIIXT NOISNVJXT dLSOulued]s\siuswhed\/00Z dLSOM\SPIaUdaq sxHoM dland\eleq paseyS\eleq\:4

Xd wayd Ap 9101 € oolely 00'852% oLoz/ee/v
siayesq >ooq anig vsn 18°95v$ olLoz/ie/s
JOVNYNS dypualog Jaysiy £9'G8Y'1$ 0L02/2Lis
N3IAO 2 HOLvDO2IS3a JyiuaIoS Jaysi4 11'62¢'28 010z/c/S
wool abelo)s ur Bumy 9soH  ASOTWOOW 8 ANOWWYH 0L'0.2% 0L02/s/S
301440 ANITYSLYM  ASOTNOOW 3 ANOWWVH 8€'8/0°1$ 0L0z2/s/S
Bugelo Alejes SIOUOINOW 05¥01°1$ 0102/2e/C
Jel - tpesas) [9eydiy ABojoig uonnijod 191ep 10'Z60°L$ olozg/LLiE
auoyd Jabureis 86'8Z$ 0102/9L/y
9SOH .SZ'L B.E Aiojes 3 aul4 [ejouguod 8y/21'1$ 0L0Z/S VY
Buiajpys Jabuiein 86'Ly9% 00z LIV
SH00[ 9 dOHSHIOT AITIVA LvIHD SL0L$ oLoz/Ly
V93T QOOMNIIYD dOHHIMVYO 00°L¥2$ oLoz/Le/e
8sOH Jaburern 05°6.2$ 0Loz/Lee
[eJuS) UBA pio4 smaypep 96'€01$ 0L0Z/SLIE
Tv93T AOOMNIIYD dOHHIMVYO 00°5$ 0L02/82/2
juswdinb3 qeq JYjuaIog Jaysty Sh'68.$ 010222
your p/g 109y asoH Jeburessy 86°/92% 6002/8L/21
yout | (@9y 8soH Jabuiei srevrs 600z/8L2h
Z#t INVHAAH QUVA Jorem gn 16VLY LS oLoz/Leret
Tv93T AOOMNITHYO dOYHIMYD 00'68¢$ 6002/1€/01
SHOO1d ¥Od ¥ v3s OOWIA 00¥LeS 6002/6L/L1
TVOITHLINOW Z QOOMNIIYD dOYHLIMYD 00'9¢8$ 6002/1€/8
SITHL 91 SAIHIASUNN T1IH ANOWHVH 00'658°1$ 6002/52/8
SSOW 1vad NV SINVLS I3 AVMOV 58'¥52$ 6002/0L/6
(3YVdS ¥ SV 143 ANV AIHIVdIS) YOLOW ¥FIMOTE  dIHSNMOL NIHSO9 1Sv3 00°L8Y'1$ 6002/L)iL
TvO3T AOOMNIIYD dOHYHIMYD 00°v0¢$ 6002/0€/9
TvO3T AOOMNITHD dOHHIMYD 00€els 600Z/1€/5
H31vaH ¥ILYM LOH GIHIM LYHOJHOD 21410373 INNTT 98'v92¢ 600Z/0SH
SNOIS € "ONI A1ddNS TVdIDINNW SN 69851 600Z/L LIS
ONIdid ¥31LVM  ASOTWOOW 3 ONOWWVH 8Z016'1$ 600Z121¥
Z#t INVYOAH QUVA "ONI $S3¥dX 3did \Zvies 600Z121Y
VO3 QOOMNIIYD dOYHIMYD 00'vse LS 600Z/1€/E
JONYIS HALYM  ASOTWOOW T ANOWIWNVH yoove'Le 600Z/61/€
V93T AOOMNIIYD dOYHIMYD 05'926$ 600Z/1E/1
Tv93T QOOMNSIYD dOUHIMYD 05'/61$ 800Z/LEZ)
LW1V3HL ¥ITHD AT - SNOIS WOLSND "ONI A1ddNS TVdIDINNW SN 09'5£9% 8002/L12)
SINdNS TvOIGIW  "ONI SNOILNTOS ALIHVS G6'6+L$ 800Z/8/21
80/9L/Z1-S1Z)1 TYLINTY YY1 TIdYILYO NVANOD TYLNIH JNOSNYY S8¥Y0LS 8002/LEZ)
80/8L/Z1 - SHZI TYLNIH YV TTIdYILYD NVANOD TYLNIY JWOSNYY 00'806% 8002/6212)
80/SZ/11-€1/1L TVINIY HYTIIdYILYO NVAWOD TVLINTH JNOSNYY 00°096'€$ 8002/8/21
TVLNIY ¥3AQv0T MONYL - HYT1IdYILYO NYAWOD TYLNIH JNOSNYY 00°€8L'L$ 8002/L12L
JON3J LIS 14 NOILYHOdHO0D 1-Wvy 00'621L$ 8002/62/Z)
2 'dOLS FHND SSVHY 'LNVHAAH TviiNg "ONI SS3YdX 3did ¥L€L88 8002/SL12Z)L
ONINdANOD 'dWOD SSVHE 'ONIGNL ¥3ddOD "ONI $S3ddX 3did 2L L06'YS 8002/L721
JONIJ IV LINdS - ¥0av1 2 STVIHILVIN T 13VHOIW ‘NOSH3LLYd 00'99¥'¢$ 8002/L/21
uonduasag aweN s{ejoyqns unowy ajeqg



1vl3a

SIX'1 16050 SISNIAX3 NOISNVIXT d1SOulhed]s\siuswhedy 00z d1SOH\SPIgUdeq SHHOM 211qnd\ejeq pateys\eleqy:d

sHed Jeung 10} 49 8sunquiey  dIHSNMOL NIHSO9 1Sv3 09'88€$ 0L0C/¥LI6
Aiddns Jstep *ONi SS3¥dX 3AdId S2'98% oLoz/Lie
suteiq Jooy "ONI SSAHdX IdId 20'S9rs 010z/i/e
Syjem apis 8jasouod sulm ulely 0G°LE€$ 010c/s2/8
9183y MH ASOTWOONW ® ANOWWVYH 21688 0102/01L/6
walsAs uuey 201098 SN 00°06}'v$ 0L02/L/6
ubis em exleuyeqg usaslg 00°0SY3 0L02/LLI6
sued 2U}08|3 JfBA 9L VLIS 0L0z/Le/6
sped 2Ul09| BjBA ze'88s 0102/02/6
sued Jooq 10burers ovzies 010¢/€2/0L
Roaming 1d SANIBA 88°1/5$ 0102/S/01
eluay NYdWOD TVLNIY JWOSNYH 00v86°L$ 010¢/52/01
[ejual 18D NVdWOD TVLNIH JWOSNYA 00°'809% 0102/0¢/01
sponpoid 8ja15uod QIWIA §.°0.2% 0102/02/0L
auolg auolsau uiLew £8'662% 010¢/8L/0L
auoig auolsawi uiLew GE'96C% 0102/8L/01
auo)g auojsawr uiep £6°L/5% 0102/8L/01
leq-ay 0id Jamod 05°/1$ 010z/.2/01
ab1eyo 1ajied pue yooiq old Jamod 06'€.0'C$ 0102/5/01
upaso 19jed old Jamod (00's01%) 0Loz/eLol
Jaysdwing Iysusso|g 00'1e5'2$ 0102/81/01
puejs Oy SUOS PUE HN0Y,0 00'599% 0102/4/01
IvO3T AOOMNITUD dOJAHIMYO 0S2¥e'L$ 0102/0¢/6
ajalouo) 3J8I0U0D U UIel 06°25¢€$ 0102/52/8
adid "ONI SS3ddX Adid 20'sovs 010Z/16
adid "ONI 8S3ddX Idid 16°€29'2% 0L02/1€/8
pieoq SHUA jodaqg a2W0 80°/¢€$ 0l0z/c/8
pIeOq SHUM jodaq soW0O LTevs 010z/€/8
TvO3T AOOMNITUD dOHHIMVYO 000le'L$ 0Loc/Ler
J0ss21dWoY Iy WayuoN 16'66G'L$ 0102/8/8
oquos yoeH 9T L¥ES 0L02/9L/L
9|qeo yoeH €CYSLS 0102/SL/L
juis ASOTWOONW 8 ANOWWVH 0.°82€% 0Loc/eL/L
SO LYdOdHOD O14L0313 INNTT 00'610°'L$ 0102/62/9
ueyon [eusjseq £6°€61% 0102/62/9
1eBa7 AOOMNITHD dOYHIMVYD 00'689% 0L0c/LE/L
ysaq Aiddng 8oy umopmaN 00'69% 010¢/.2/L
abpupes Jsjuud jodaq a0 6€°06% 0L02/9L/L
Jajuug jodsg 800 66°66% 010z/02/.
ysvy epog INONN3d 006198 0102/62/9
sdo} Jajunoo puag SUOS puE S}N0Y,0 00°0SL$ 0102/8/9
S3H00] dOHSMOOT ATTIVA LVIAHO (A T4y 0Loc/SL/9
adid "ONI SS3¥dX 3did £€9'0Z1L$ 010z/0€/9
0OAvA woyy abpnig 16N 1s1EMMISENN BNDY 0/°/€6'6€$ 010Z/SLIS
[eBa7 AOOMNIIYD dOYHLIMVYD 00°798't$ oLoze/Le/s
swdinba aoyo so|delg Pagadsy 0102/6/S
uonduasaq aweN sjejoyqng junowy ajeq



Jivi3aa

SIX'1 16050 SISNIAXT NOISNVAXT d1SDu[Wedls\siuswAed\ 200z d1SOu\spiaudsa sHom dHqnd\eled paeys\eleay4

61/11 Y STIFYLSNANI UGONW NOLOY 01'6€2$ 600Z/0L/0L
SIRILSNANI NGON NO LDV 01'6€2$ 600¢/0L/6
0} joz/g SAIFLSNANI 190N NO LDV oL'eczs 6002/01L/8
61/8 01 0¢/L STIFJLSNANI ITNFGON NOLOV oL'eecs 6002/0L/L
61/ - 02/9 VLN 310440 180N SAIJLSNANI IUGONW NOLOVY 0l'6e2s 6002/0L/9
61/9 - 02-G TVLINIY 310440 FUGONW SIIYLSNANI TTIGOW NOLOV ol'eecs 6002/0L/S
61/G - 02/¥ - TVLNIY 331440 TGO STIYLSNANI 1UGOW NOLOV oL'eccs 600C/0LIY
6L/ - 02/€ - TVLNIY 331440 TGO STIYMLSNANI 1EGOW NOLOV ol'6ecs 600c/0L/e
60/0¢/€ -02/C - TVINTY IDI440 INGONW STIFLSNANI ITGON NOLDV ol'eccs 600¢/0L/C
60/02/2-0¢/} - TVANTY 301440 I GOW S LSNANI ITIFGON NOLOVY oLeczs 600c/1e/L
60/6L/1 NYHL - TYLNIY 331440 ITGOW SIIHLSNANI TNUGON NOLDV oL'eecs 800c/eerel
31440 370N TV.LNIH SIIHLSNANI IUSOW NOLIY 0L'6€0°L$ 200¢2/51/21

JoUIaU| 8 A3jOd B0 ‘auoyd Jajiel)

lejol
9L 9L¥'ZLS 9.°91¥'2L$
dopioeig souapuadapui 6620C'V$ LLOZ/S/LL
dopjoelg aouapuadapu; ovocl'es 0L02g/S/L1L
doppoeig Aemybiy Q0 LrLL$ 0L0zZ/8L/LL
dopioeig KemybiHy Zr'09¢$ LLOZ/8HLL
dopioeig Kemybiy £5°ILP8'LS L1LOZ/S/LL
dopioeig KemybiH 9e'828'L$ L1LOZ/S/LL
d1SJ¥ e m:_>mm
pied uaaq aAey jey3 selxa jejided paynuap] - [ejide) - senxgy
VZ'6LL'19% ¥26..°19%
Jpny 00°005°9%
{yLopA woa) JIPaID B PaAIaJAl am) d1SDY Je Buired ZA WA 00°000°05%
ease Bupyred jo uoneroysay 00°00¢'c$
uonelo}soy AemaauQg 00°'96£°02$

pied uaaq jou aaey jey sesjxa [ejded paynuap - [epdes - senx3y

9z'106'8€1$ 9z'106'8€1$ g0l
{697 JOOMNITHO dOYHIMVYD 00°58€$ 1102/82/C
agqoud OQ diys 2I101S SdN v6'zes 1102/82/2
ease Bunuied jo uoieIo}SEY NYAWOD TVLINTY JWOSNVY 00°865'2$ 1102722121
SpIE|joq 2}8I0U0D 8jaiouo) sippe4 00'1£0°2$ LLOZ/LLL
s dinpuz 00'659% LLozrzeereL
631 QOOMNITYD dOUHIMYD 00'LLLS LLOZ/LE/L
637 QOOMNITYD dOUHIMYO 05'265'2$ LLOZ/LE/L
1on4 suog pue Ajjiay 1Z's2LLS 01022/ L
(sao10AUl € ) 812I0UOD IS 08'vor'L$ 0102/8L/10L
Jeq ay 0id Jamod 0s°L1$ 04L0Z/22/01
627 AOOMNITYD dOUHLMYO 00'0Z.$ LL0Z/0g/L L
Jabui) 2627 AOOMNITYO JOUHLMYD 00°LLLS L1L0Z/0g/LL
sdwnd Bunyy Joy ureys g§ jeusjse LORZAAAS 0L0Z/8L/LL
uonduasag aweN sjejoyqng junowy aeqg



ivi3a

SIX'1 16050 SISNAAXT NOISNYAXT d1SDulured]\siuawhed, .00z d1SOU\spiandeq sHOM dland\eled paleys\eledy:d

60/2/01 ayep Buing L$0Z- NOZIY3A EV'ECLS 6002//01
60/./6 @yep Buyy LY0Z- NOZIY3AA €6°CELS 6002/1/6
60/./8 9¥eq Buljig L¥0L- NOZIY3A yrveLs 600¢2/./8
60/./. 9¥eq Buijig L¥0Z- NOZIY3A l2syLs 6002/4/L
6002/4/9 A1LvADNITIIE L¥0Z- NOZIY3A Ly'8l1% 6002/4/9
60/4/S 31vA ONIT1IE L¥0Z- NOZIY3A 99°/¢€1$ 6002/4/S
60/4/% 31vA ONIT1IE L¥0Z- NOZIYM3A 009¢1L$ 6002/./v
60/4/€ 31vA ONIT1Ig L0~ NOZIY3A I6EELS 600z2/4/¢
60/20/2 31vA ONITTIF L¥0Z- NOZIY3A ye0ELS 6002/4r2
60/20/1 31vA ONIT1IE L¥0Z- NOZIY3A 18°/€1$ 6002/4/1
2002 ‘9 ¥3dW323A - 52 YIGWIAON L¥0Z- NOZIY3A R 74 % 8002/22/2L
162613 16'€26°'1$
Le/8 0} s/ N3I3N0 ALLOd 06'96% oloz/eei/L
¥2IL O} [2/9 N33N0 ALLOd 06'96% 0lL0zZ/0E/9
92/9 01 0€/S N33NOD ALLOd 06'96% 0lL0Z/0E/S
6¢2/S 01 2/S N33NOD ALLOd 08'86% 0l02r2/s
LIS O} viv N3I3IND ALLOd 00°66% oLociviv
€Y 0} 1/je N3I3INOD ALLOd 00'56% olLoziue
oL/9/€ O 0lL/L/e N3I3INOD ALLOd 00°56$ oloz/ire
OL/8/z 01 0L/0L/L N33NO ALLOd 00'56% oLoz/oL/L
oL/e/l o1 eL2L N3I3IND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/€L2L
E€LZL C1GL/LL N3I3INOD ALLOd 00'66% 6002/¥L/LL
60/71/1L1 01 60/8L/0L N3I3IND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/8L/01
ZL/01 0} 0Z/6 TVINTIY N3IINOD ALLOd 00'56% 6002/02/6
61/6 O £2/8 |ejuay N3I3INOD ALLOd 00°66% 600z/e2/8
¢¢/8 OL 9¢// TYIN3IY N3I3ND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/9¢2/L
&ééé 13TNOL TIVINIY N3IINOD ALLOd 00°G6$ 6002/S/S
2/6-Siv 131101 TvINIY N3I3INOD ALLOd 00°'56% 6002/Siv
Yiv-8/€ 137101 TVINIY N3I3INO ALLOd 00°56% 6002/8/€
g8/ 13TOL TVINIY N3I3INO ALLOd 00'56% 6002/8/2
80/0L/1-€2/2Z1 1L3TIOL TVINIY N3I3NO ALLOd LY'y9s 80o¢/reeret
AYD ATTA - 13701 I19v.LH0d TVINTYH N3I3INO ALLOd oo'ovL$ 800¢/5L/2CL
0L'9Z1'9% oL'9zi'es
[eAcway S3IYLSNANI ITGONW NOLOV 00°50€$ 0L0zc/02/6
61/8 UYL STIFLSNANI ITGON NOLOY ol'6eCs oLoz/oL/L
61/ Uyl SIIHLSNANI ITI90N NOLOY 01L'6£2% oLoc/oL/9
61/9 UYL STIFLSNANI ITIGON NOLOVY ol'6eCs oLoc/oL/s
61/5 UYL STIFLSNANI TGO NOLOY 0l'6£2% oLoZ/0L/y
61/F UYL STIFILSNANI ITIGON NOLOY ol'6€2$ oLoz/oL/e
0L/6L/€ UYL SIIHLSNANI ITISOW NOLOV 01'6€2% oLoz/oLre
0L/61/2 UYL STIFLSNANI ITIG0ON NO LDV 0l'6£23% oLoz/oL/L
61/ UYL SIIYLSNAN! 190N NOLOVY 0l'6£2% 6002/0L/2L
61/Z21 Y S LSNAN! 37190 NOLOVY ol'6€es 6002/0L/L1
uondussaq auweN sjejoqns junowy ajeq



1iv13a SIX'} 16050 SISNIJXT NOISNVAX3 dLSOu[Ued\siuawAed\/00Z dLSOMspIgudag SHOM 21and\eled paleys\eleqy:d

81'SZ LIS [e30] Joutaju) @ Aijod epod ‘auoyd ‘Isjies)
91°'986% 9'986%
L1IANYILNI NOZIM3A 66'69% 010Z/8¢2/9
L1IANYILNI NOZI¥3A 66'69% oloz/ee/s
L1INYILNI NOZi¥3A 66'69% 01L02/8Z/Yy
13INYILNI NOZIM3A 66'69% olLoz/ecie
L1IANYILNI NOZIM3A 66'69% 010zZ/92/2
L1IANYILNI NOZI¥3A 66'69% 0Loz/8e/L
L1IANYILNI NOZIY3A 66'69% 6002/8¢/2)
L1IANYILNI NOZIM3A 66'69% 6002/82/11
L1IANYILNI NOZIY3A 66'69% 6002/82/01
L1INYILNI NOZI¥3A 66'69% 600¢2/82/6
(1119 1S¥1d) LINYALNI NOZIH3A 95'982% 6002/1€/8
59'881°7% 59'882°Z$
017242 ®ep Builig 0.~ NOZIY3A 81 'vELS oloz/LL
L¥0L- NOZIY3A 90°velLs oLoz/L9
70~ NOZIY3A LE9ELS 0L02/Ls
L¥02- NOZIY3A cLPELS oLoe/Luvy
L¥02- NOZIY3A veveELS oLoz/ue
01/Lz @ep Bu L¥0/- NOZIY3A SEPELS oLog/Le
01144\ @)ep Bu L#0.- NOZIY3A LLGELS oLoz/LL
60722\ ®yep Bu L$0.- NOZIY3A 9/'9¢l$ 6002/./21
6072711 @yeq Bunug L0~ NOZIY3A 6L°€ELS 600Z/L11
uondudasaqg aleN s|ejoqng junowy ajeg



SY3AHO IONVHO

SIX'1 16050 SISNIJXT NOISNVIX3 dLSOH\sluswhed\/00Z d1SOu\SPIgudaq S3I0M dliqnd\eleq paseys\eleqy: 4

vzzle'ers |elol
"0Q "suj pue 0D3d Y}M wiejd pajy - spun SSAL eiday L L/0L/L 00'650'91$ G
ON d3A0O¥ddY SISpIOdBI HeYo Z 1o sejqeD  OL/ET/E vZLSP' LS 1%
ON @3A0¥ddY dwnd oouqeiddy  OL/ZLiv 00'LLL'ES €
ON d3A0HddY 1D3NNOOSIA IDIAYIAS 00'685'€Z$ rA
ON @d3A0¥ddY OOW HO4 LINN ¥3NYOD  60/L/L 00'90L'G$ L
a3iN3a SANITAM #€ ANILXT  paweQ
YIAONITO
99'2€6'81L$ [ejoL
ON Q3AO¥ddV sousjuieleb  OL/EL/ZL vEe0vLS eT4
ON @d3A0¥ddY Bpig usaog ul poy ulor jojuoy  OL/g/LL ZL66v'v$ 8l
ON d3A0YddY Bpiq jonuod ul wesq (991 OL/8/LL 1TE0L'PS rA?
ON Q3A0O¥ddY aous4  OLW/LL L2°0S0'c$ o74
ON @3A0¥ddY wuopeld ebnpued  oL/p/LL 9Z'129'9% 1574
ON d3A0O¥ddY Buipjing aBpns Joy ¥o0[q feuCHIPPY  OL/PL/9 122£6'6$ v
ON Q3A0O¥ddY gJoIouoo 10 pa1Dy  0L/0Z/S 00'G/8'€L$- zZ
ON @3A0¥ddY SAVMAIIVM ODAVA uled  0L/02/S 65160'8L$ 1z
ON d3A0YddY sloopz  0L/0Z/S 117916'€$ 0z
ON Q3AO¥ddY sdop ile  01/02/S 0220222 6l
ON Q3AOHddVY Buined oy ypa1d  01/8/2 00°000'05$- 6
ON Q3A0O¥ddY sebep oupos|g Jop upald  0L/8IZ 00°000'02$-
ON @3A0¥ddY 3did NOYI 1SV HO4 11g3yd  0L/gre 00°052'9%- 8
ON Q3AO¥ddY HIvd3ad p# H3IM019  0L/8/E 81°92Z1'9% Ll
ON Q3A0O¥ddY MNVL ¥89S NO STIvd 319VAOWN3Y  60/7L/2L AR A Gl
ON @3A0¥ddY MNVL O0Td HO4 HIAXIN ¥ADUYT  60/PL/I2ZL S9¥8.°9% g
ON Q3A0O¥ddY dVT1100 LOT4-ILNY  60/vL/ZL 00°€0L°T$ €
ON Q3A0O¥ddVY HIVdIY €# HIMOTS &édl 80°L19'V$ ¢
ON Q3A0¥ddY HIVdIY Z# °43IM019 60/LLIS 08°2v5'G$ 14
ON @3A0¥ddY HIVd3Y L#Y3IM0OT18  60/P2/C 0.'602'c$ I
HL¥OM
aivd SN1V1S MYOM  Q3AO¥ddVY  INNOWV 'ON
LL0Z ‘6 Aely
SYIAYO TIONVHI

103rodd NOISNVdX3 TVLIdVD M334D ATT1aid
ALRIOHLNV TTVdIJINNIN NIHSO09D 1SV



SYH1X3 TVILN31Od SIX'L 16050 SASNIAXT NOISNVAX3 dL1SO¥\siuawhed\,00Z LSDOH\SPIGUdaq SHOM 2lldNd\eled paieys\eleq\ 4

0% 0% s)d1993Y jenjuajod jejoL

s)d1o2ay jenuajod

J9bwnjo apnjoul jJou sao0Qqg

» L6€°12% 16€°12$ seJjxe jenuajod jejol
/SEL1LS [duueyd AN

0% (sabem u; aseasour) ueiolyoa|g

0% syue| jusuiesl |

000°01$ uoiod)0id apoyied

0% sjejsousay | JVAH

Jjone1 wool abpnig

0% sjoju0)

SJOljju0Q }inpuoo adid
SeJ)xa jejded jerjuajod

1102 ‘6 e

S1dI1323y4/SYH1X3 TVILNILOd

103rodd NOISNVdX3 IVLIdVD MIIND AI1aid
ALRNOHLNY IVdIDINNN NIHSOD LSV



suondsfold SX'L L60S0 SISNIAJXT NOISNVXT d1SOu\siuawAhed\/002 d1SDH\SPIgUdaq SYIOM 2land\eleq paleysieleqy 4

clelz/ees
«|88'G16'95.'6$
00661 ¥36'6$

ya] spun4
1S09 [euly pajoalold
9|qejieAe spuny [e1o |

88'G16'9G.'6%

}o71 spund

€6'€19'€25'6$

Jabuijp spnjpout jou se0( ..,

196pnq Japun uj swos o} pajoadxa ate Aemaaup pue Buined ayj .,

*¥%

%0.°C
88'616'95¢2$
88'GL6'95.'6$
00°000°005'6$

abejusoiod
(4epun)ieno

1S09 |euly pajosloid

#mmvsm._ leuiblo

00°9€1°'896°'6$

396pnq "sA 3s09 |euly 3o3foig

V101 S3ISN3dX3

00'650°91$- 00'650'91L$- s}juUN SSAL 10y punyay
88'v/6'2..'6% £6'€19'€25'63 00°S61'¥86'63 1v.L0l gnsS

81'6Z8°L1L$ 81'628'L1$ 00°000°Z1% JauIdju| R Jod eUOd ‘duoyd ‘I9jies|

« 00°000°05% 9/9L¥'2L$ 00'961'08% (pred jou 3nq paynuapj) [enden

00°000°0¥L$ 9z'1L06'8€L$ 0L'¥ES'¥8E$ lended
sel)x3
00°000'622$ 00605°212$ 00°000'GZL$ asnoyyoug
81'/66'6L% 81°/66'6L% 00°000'02$ (90) (s1qeabaeyos9y) luouuag
00°000°GL$ 00°066°6$ 00°066‘6$ (mau) (0g) (esuodsoay 93) luouuayg
00°000°G1L2$ JARAR AN YA 00°02£'902% (01) (sad1M488 panunuo)) luouuad
29 /61'9¢L$ 29°/61'9¢L$ 00°00Z'9€1$ (50) (uonoadsuy) luouuad

yezie'6v$ 00°0% LA 4> slapio abueyo
00°000'v26% ¥9'211'056% 00°000'¥26$ 196Ul

99'2¢6'81$ 00°0% 99°2¢6'81$ sJapio abueyd
00°00%'G98°/$ ZL'9ee'0LL L3 00°00¥'598°2$ YLOM
00°052°2S% 00'052'2S$ 00°052°2S% $}s00 Buimousog
S3ASN3dX3

}3s0) ajeq o)} pied “Juie joeajuodn)
|Buid pajosfoid 10 }9Bpng

L1L0Z ‘6 Aely

S1S02 TVNId @3103roud
103rodd NOISNVYdX3 M33¥D A31ai
ALRIOHLNY TVdIOINNIN NIHSO9 1Sv3










CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER |
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

Contract No. ‘ Date: March 14,2011

Change Order No. 005 Project No.: EGMA 0707
Location: RCSTP

To: (Contractor) Worth & Company, Inc. 6263 Kellers Church Road, Pipersville, PA 18947

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the contract plans and
specifications:

Item No. | Description of changes — quantities, units, unit Decrease in Increase in
prices, changes in completion schedule, etc. Contract Price | Contract Price
(1) (2) (3) 4)
PCO-12 Transfer beam at Treatment building $4,703.27
PCO-13 Steel modification at control joint in Screen Building $4,499.12
PCO-14 Additional 12-ft wide gate installed within the $1,409.44

perimeter fence of the facility.

Change in contract price due to this Change Order: $10,611.83
Total decrease
Total increase $10,611.83
Difference between column (3) and (4) $0.00
Net (increase/decrease) contract price $10,611.83
The sum of $10,611.83 is hereby il added to, [ ] deducted from, the total contract
price and the total adjusted contract price to date thereby $7.895,689.91 dollars.

The time provided for completion in the contract is ] unchanged, BB increased, [ ] decreased, by
" thirty one_(31) calendar days. This document shall become-an- amendment to the contract and all
provisions of the contract will apply herejo/ ) -

WA=
Accepted by: Com A \[& —-—-~” A~ /8 74

CONTRACTOR S DATE

Recommended by: Pennom Associates, Inc.
'ENGINEER DATE

Approved by: East Goshen Township Municipal Authority

OWNER DATE













T 40 T 98ed S|X'3{NP3YIS PapuUaE\3|NpaYds INd\1uawadeue 193{04d\0 ZESTE0\:

SLEEV'TETS ST°L20T

294 sinoy juawadeuey 1320

sje3o] Sunejnwn 1d8fod

ST'9897S SL'€0T'8SS ST'S0S SLov TT0T ‘0€ [udy - Z Judy
00°0SL'SS 0S°LTY'ESS 0S'v9t 00°0s TTOZ ‘T |udy - yosey
0004998 0S9°/99°LYS oSV 0089 TTOTZ ‘v Yole - Aeniga4
STTYT'ITS 058°/66'0VS 09°95¢ SLL6 T10¢ ‘v Adenuga4 - Asenuer
00°0¥9'STS S7'98L'6CS SL°8S¢ 00°9€T 0T0¢C Jaqwiadag
05°LV66S STOTTVIS SLTCT 0598 0TOT J2qWaA0N
SL8IT'YS S/°89TVS qT9¢ q79¢ 0107 4290120
saa4 Ajujuoin sa94 sinoy SINOH
aApejnwn) aApejnwn) 1311 “04d Yo
sje30agns Paloid

1938png jeuiSlIQ ay1 puoAag s|ejoigns Juaweaseue) 1afoid Ajyiuow

‘siseq |A'gL e uo paisanbau se spaau s,A1110YIny 9Y3 2AI3S O] SNURUOI 03 [BIUBWIUOIIAUT dshoyyoug pancadde Apusnbasqns pieog ayl
*sInoy zzS‘T [euidiio ay3 papuadxe uayl yaiym Sunesw Auoyiny 0T0Z “IT 4990190 2y3 18 3duepudlie pue OTOZ ‘0T 41990120 Julpua )}aaMm 0) papudlIXs Sem uonenp ayl
*sinoy |30} 8y} ul papnjoul 3I19m 1By} sialiew adods Jo 1IN0 uo sunoy OT Juads asnoydug ‘0T0Z 129010 Y3noyy judy woay

*0£0°SLTS pPue sinoy ¢zzS ‘T 1e 0TOZ ‘8 Isn3ny 3uipus yaam paiajdwod aq o1 pajedidiue Ajjeuidiio sem juswadeuew 333foid Jof J9IIUOI S, 3SNOYPILIY
1uawa|ddng ajnpayas 1uswadeue 103{oid uoisuedx3 Juejd Jamas 31D Ajapry :diysumo] usaysoo ise]

[EIUWUOIIAUY ISNOYOLIG







East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAO0707 Invoice Summary.xis 04.11.xls

Invoice Date 04-29-2011
Project: RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade
Pennoni Job No.: EGMAOQ707
Invoice No: 470592
Invoice Period: 3/21/2010 to 4/17/2011
Initial Authorization: $  465,000.00 Date: 8/14/2007
Changes: $ - Date: 215/2009
Changes: $ 58,000.00 Date: 5/11/2008
Changes: $ 99,700,00 Date: 1/11/2010
Changes: $ 22,000.00 Date: 5/10/2010
Changes: $ 11,500.00 Date: 6/14/2010
Changes: $ 40,400.00 Date: 8/5/2010
Changes: $ 18,720.00 Date: 10/11/2010
Changes: $ 14,000.00 Date: 1/10/2011
Changes: $ 2,475.00 Date: 4/7/2011
Contract Amount: $ 731,795.00
Previously Invoiced:; $ 725,978.97
Current Invoice: $ 4,188.30
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 730,167.27
Invoiced to Date (%): 100%
Remaining Budget (3): $ 1,627.73
Remaining Budget (%): 0.22%
* Note: Calculations do not include Phase 50, which is billed on a time and material basis.
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. 10
Phase Name: Continued Eng
Svcs
Phase Budget: $ 99,700.00
Changes: $ 33,500.00
Changes: $ 40,400.00
Changes: $ 18,720.00
Changes: $ 14,000.00
Changes: $ 2,475.00
Contract Amount: $ 208,795.00
Previously Involced: $ 203,113.17
Current invoice: $ 4,188.30
Involced to Date (3): $  207,301.47
Invoiced to Date {%): 99%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 1,493.53
Remaining Budgst (%): 1%

Comments: Construction and coordination meetings with contractors and Township;
O&M submittal review; punchlist progress review; site observation and consuftation with Township regarc
Meetings to discuss punchlists with contractors, troubleshooting and operations review, and project close
Investigation, documentation, meetings and support related to Electrical Contractor claims.

Effort by Labor Category under Phase 10:

___Category Previous Hrs.] Current | Total Hrs,

Authority Engineer 230.75 6.50 237.25
Senior Engineer 439.00 1.00 440.00
Senior Designer 222.00 0.00 222.00
Project Engineer 164.50 19.00 183.50
Staff Engineer 13.50 0.00 13.50
Associate Engineer 84.50 1.00 85.50
IGraduate Engineer 43.75 0.00 43.75
Project Representative/lnspector 2.50 0.00 2.50
Technical Specialist (McAloon) 1131.75 20.00 1151.75
|Engineering Technician | 57.25 0.00 57.25
Administrative Assistant | 1,50 2,00 3.50

Totals 2391.00 49.50 | 2440.50







Page: 2

East Goshen Municipal Authority 03/31/2011
Client No: 6604-08M
Invoice No. 88002
Ridley Creek Treatment Plant - Arbitrations
Total Current Charges 442.07
03/17/2011 Fee Payment -385.00
Balance Due $442.07

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.



1420 Phoenixville Pike, West Chester, Pa 19380 (610) 640-9001 FAX {610) 644-5270

Please Remit to: Ransome Rental Co., LP, P.0O. Box 828735, Philadelphia, PA 19182-8735
SOLD TO SHIP TO

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PACLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA

SEWER PLANT
1751 TOWNE DRIVE

19380 WEST CHESTER, PA

Invoice Number Invoice Date Customer Number Customer Order No Store Div Salesman | Terms Page
K0403101 04-07-11 1268550 30 R 095 2 1
Agreement Number Agreement Date PC LC MC Ship Via inv Seq No
K04031 04-04-11 10 | SHIPPED IN PA LR| 369026
Make Model Serial Number Equipment Number Meter Reading Mach |d No
ARD 314CLCR PCAQ1243 2866.0 ILp3178
CUSTOMER CONTACT: STEVE
TAX EXEMPTION LICENSE PA
EQUIPMENT RENTAL FROM 04/06/11 THRU 04/06/11
CATERPILLAR MODEL 314CLCR
HYD EXCAVATOR
1.0 ID NO: LP3178 SERIAL NO: PCA01243 600.00
PIN: *CAT0314CKPCA01243*
ATT: AA 000800302 CATERPILLAR
ID NO: CR80302 BUCKET, 30" 0.60 CYD (HD)
REF: 208-3675
1.0 ENVIRO CHARGE 8.00
1.0 CusT
1.0 TRANSPORT IN PA (ONE WAY) 100.00
RANSOME RENTS HOURS:
MONDAY - FRIDAY 7:00AM - 5:00PM, CLOSED SATURDAY
& SUNDAY. EMERGENCY SERVICE AVAILABLE 24 HOURS/DAY
7 DAYS A WEEK. 1-888-438-RENT (7368).
APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:
CHECK #: oz
. A7 L ¢ /. &, 5"(
OHARGED TOt 7 4= 2951
iF:r'r\lplied, with respe(':'t to the equipmerr’\t's merchantability, oryits fitrress ?t')rn::\lypbgrrtigﬁlse‘x:rﬁgg?;c;see).(p{ﬁ?es to 708.00

and the right to possesion of the equipment contracted to be sold shall remain vested in the seller until all
sums due or to become due from the purchaser whether evidenced by note, book, account or otherwise,
shall have been fully paid. TERMS: All Invoices are due and payable upon receipt. A service charge of 1.5%
per month (18% per annum) will be posted directly to your monthly statement if payment is not received
within terms. Purchaser is hereby notified that Ransome Rental Co., LP has assigned to Nationwide
Program Exchange Services Corp., acting in its capacity as a Qualified Intermediary, its rights {including its
rights with respect to all money and any trade-ins, but none of its obligations) with respect to the sale of
this equipment.

CORPORATE OFFICE - BENSALEM, PA - {215} 639-4300



1420 Phoenixville Pike, West Chester, Pa 19380 (610) 640-9001 FAX (610} 644-5270

INVOICE
Please Remit to: Ransome Rental Co,, LP, P,O. Box 828735, Philadeiphia, PA 19182-8735
SOLD TO SHIP TO
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP CUSTOMER PICKUP IN WEST CHESTER
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380
Invoice Number Invoice Date Customer Number Customer Order No Store Div Salesman | Terms Page
K0404301 04-11-11 1268550 30 R 095 2 1
Agreement Number Agreement Date PC LC MC Ship Via Inv Seq No
K04043 04~-05-11 10 CPU IN PA LR 369134
Make Model Serial Number Equipment Number Meter Reading Mach Id No
AA D3GLGP BYR02081 296.0 CR30042
CUSTOMER CONTACT: MARK MILLER
TAX EXEMPTION LICENSE PA
EQUIPMENT RENTAL FROM 04/07/11 THRU 04/08/11
CATERPILLAR MODEL D3GLGP
TRK-TYPE TRACTOR e
1.0 ID NO: CR30042 SERIAL NO: BYR02081 375.00
PIN: *CATOOD3GEBYR02081*
1.0 CLEANING CHARGE 40.00
1.0 ENVIRO CHARGE 8.00
1.0 CUST :
RANSOME RENTS HOURS:
MONDAY - FRIDAY 7:00AM - 5:00PM, CLOSED SATURDAY

& SUNDAY. EMERGENCY SERVICE AVAILABLE 24 HOURS/DAY
1-888-438-RENT

7 DAYS A WEEK.

(7368) .

APPROVED BY:

DATE PAID:

CHECK #:

CHARGED TO: () 7Ha4 lﬁ%’

7Y

Ransome Rental

and the right to possesion of the e

P makes no represen

d, nature or des , exXpr
implied, with respect to the equipment’s merchantability, or its fitness for any particular purpose. Title to

?]uipment contracted to be sold shall remain vested in the seller until al
sums due or to become due from the purchaser whether evidenced by note, book, account or otherwise
shall have been fully paid. TERMS: All Invoices are due and payable upon receipt. A service charge of 1.5%

per month (18% per annum) will be posted directly to your monthly statement if payment is not received
within terms. Purchaser is hereby notified that Ransome Rental Co., LP has assigned to Nationwide
Program Exchange Services Corp., acting in its capacity as a Qualified Intermediary, its rights (including its
rights with respect to all money and any trade-ins, but none of its obligations) with respect to the sale of

this equipment.

CORPORATE OFFICE - BENSALEM, PA - {215} 639-4300




1420 Phoenixville Pike, West Chester, Pa 19380 {

(610) 644-5270

LessszBill To Ship To
T GOSHEN TOWNSHID
1580 PAOLI PIKE

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

CUSTOMER PICKUP IN WEST CHESTER

Invoice Number Invoice Date Customer Number

Terms

Customer Order No Store Div Salesman Page
4/07/11 | 1268550 30 R 095 | 2
Agreement Number Agreement Date PC LC MC Ship Via Inv Seq No
K04043 4/05/11 10 | CPU IN PA
Make Model Serial Number Equipment Number Meter Reading Mach Id No
AA D3GLGP OBYR02081 9.0 CR30042
CUSTOMER CONTACT: MARK MILLER PHONE: 610 656 2742
ITEM QTY RENTAL RATE PERIOD MKT VAT,
IDNO: CR30042 MODEL: D3GLGP 1.0 3,225.00 4 WEEK 90,558.00
SERIAT, ER: 0BYR02081 1,100.00 WEEK
PIN: *CATOOD3GEBYR02081* 375.00 DAY
DESC: TRK-TYPE TRACTOR
TIME OUT: 07:00 DATE OUT: 4/07/11 EXPECTED RETURN DATE: 4/14/11
METER OUT: 289.0 SHIP VIA: CPU IN PA
MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
CLEANING CHARGE 1 40.00
ENVIRO CHARGE 1 8.00
CUsT 1 .00
' ATPROVEDBY: N
RE-FUEL CHARGE PER GALLON 6.00 )
NON—RETURNED KEY CHARGE 10.0 LTS RAID: _
****PLEASE READ ALL OPERATOR SAFETY MANUATLS* % * % . -
PLEASE CALIL TO RELEASE EQUIPMENT WHEN FINISHED SO € I ) - ((jyﬁ
TOLL FREE 1-888-438-RENT (7368) (oM~ Y
DAY=8 HOURS, WEEK=40 HOURS, 4 WEEK=160 HOURS Qm%{ﬁDTO:Cﬁ !

CLEANING CHARGE: NONE STANDARD HEAVY

Date
Time

/ }()v,
(?;f‘(x,) ¢ @(A//Lm\ (

@Ff RENT
4/8 i

t
P

CallOft # @ 1= 5o,
[ -

Delivery Date Time Pick Up Date Time
Delivery Condition Return Condition
Hour Meter Fuel Out Hour Meter Fuel In
Sheet Metal . Sheet Metal
Tires Tires
Attach/Misc, Attach/Misc, .
Accepted & Recejved Date 4 C Lid er RemmW ate >
3y Renter 7, P / / ﬁl ? //
adase Pflnt Eﬁj \ W - X
{ama SEE JERMS ON BAGK / __ FIRE/THEFTYANDALISM,

IENTERS/LESSEE RESPONSIBILITIES: Rentet/Lessas fiiust theck & maintain all fluld levels aQJ lubricating points {engine oil, water,
wdraulic oil, fusl, battery, greasiiig pins, ets.) DAILY. TIRE DAMAGE: Excessive wear, tire repaif, and any damage to rented maching are
anter’s responsibliity, Machine to ba returnied In reasondbile cléan condition, Minimum cleaning charge of $100 will be assessed if
sturned dirty, Renter will be charged for tefueling, Dally Inspact unit for damage, leaks, ets, and report problems immediately to
ansome Rents. The equipmerit described dbdye hes biesn tecsived in good repair and operating condition, '

FTV (FIRE/THEFT/VANDALIGM WAIVER] will 5% charged at 14%
of the rental emount, This damage walver covers theft, fire and
vandalism only. You remain responsible for physical damage or
Injury, Fire/Theft/Vandalism waiver {FTV} is not insurence.

" " Not available on Heavy Equipment Rentals, **

Ransome Reital Co., LP offers training on all rental equipment,

(Please Initial)

TRAINING DECLINED



1420 Phoenixvitle Pike, West Chester, Pa 19380 (610) 640-9001 FAX (610) 644-5270

Please Remit to: Ransome Rental Co., LP, P.O. Box 828735, Philadelphia, PA 19182-8735
SOLD TO SHIP TO

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA

19380

CUSTOMER PICKUP IN WEST CHESTER

Invoice Number Invoice Date Customer Number Customer Order No Store Div Salesman | Terms Page
K0404301 04-11-11 1268550 30 R 095 2 1
Agreement Number Agreement Date PC LC MC Ship Via Inv Seq No
K04043 04-05-11 10 | CPU IN PA IR| 369134
Make Model Serial Number Equipment Number Meter Reading Mach Id No
AA D3GLGP BYR02081 296.0 CR30042
CUSTOMER CONTACT: MARK MILLER
TAX EXEMPTION LICENSE PA
EQUIPMENT RENTAL FROM 04/07/11 THRU 04/08/11
CATERPILLAR MODEL D3GLGP
TRK-TYPE TRACTOR
1.0 ID NO: CR30042 SERIAL NO: BYR02081 375.00
PIN: *CATOOD3GEBYR02081*
1.0 CLEANING CHARGE 40.00
1.0 ENVIRO CHARGE 8.00
1.0 CUsT :
RANSOME RENTS HOURS:
MONDAY - FRIDAY 7:00AM - 5:00PM, CLOSED SATURDAY
& SUNDAY. EMERGENCY SERVICE AVAILABLE 24 HOURS/DAY
7 DAYS A WEEK. 1-888-438-RENT (7368).
APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:

CHECK #:
CHARGED TO:.(07HaY |, 7455

Q(ﬂt s"/’é

e}

V-

T4y

Ra . p ation of warranty of any kind, nature or description, express or
implied, with respect to the equipment’s merchantability, or its fitness for any particular purpose. Title to
and the right to possesion of the equipment contracted to be sold shall remain vested in the seller until all

sums due or to become due from the purchaser whether evidenced by note, book, account or otherwise,
shall have been fully paid. TERMS: All Invoices are due and payable upon receipt. A service charge of 1.5%
per month (18% per annum) will be posted directly to your monthly statement if payment is not received
within terms. Purchaser is hereby notified that Ransome Rental Co., LP has assigned to Nationwide

Program Exchange Services Corp., acting in its capacity as a Qualified Intermediary, its rights {including its
rights with respect to all money and any trade-ins, but none of its obligations) with respect to the sale of
this equipment.

CORPORATE OFFICE - BENSALEM, PA - (215) 639-4300



1420 Phoenixville Pike, Wes

0380 (610) 640-9001 FAX (610) 844-5270

Egéﬁgﬁgﬁme
T GOSHEN

1580 PAOLI p

TOWNSHIP
IKE
WEST CHESTER, PA

Ship To
CUSTOMER PICKUP

15380

IN WEST CHESTER

Terms

DAY=8 HOURS, WEEK

=40 HOURS, 4 WEEK=160 HOURS

Invoice Number Invoice Date Customer Number Customer Order No Store Div Salesman Page
4/07/11| 1268550 ’ 30 R 095 | 2 1
Agreement Number Agresment Date PC Lc MC Ship Via Inv Seq No
K04043 4/05/11 10 | CPU IN PA
Make Model Serial Number Equipment Number Meter Reading Mach id No
Al D3GLGP 0BYR02081 289.0 CR30042
CUSTOMER CONTACT: MARK MILLER PHONE: 610 656 2742
ITEM QTY RENTAL RATE PERIOD MKT VAL
IDNO: CR30042 MODEL: D3GLGP 1.0 3,225.00 4 WEEK 90,558.00
SERTAT, NUMBER : 0BYR02081 1,100.00 WEEK
PIN: *CATOOD3GEBYRO2081* 375.00 DAY
DESC: TRK-TYPE TRACTOR
TIME OUT: 07:00 DATE OUT: 4/07/11 EXPECTED RETURN DATE: 4/14/11
METER OUT: 289.0 SHIP VIA: CPU IN PA
MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES TN
CLEANING CHARGE 1 40.00 7,
ENVIRO CHARGE 1 8.00 L/'/
CusT 1 .00 /4
’ ATPROVEDBY__ N
RE-FUEL CHARGE PER GALLON 6.00 )
NON-RETURNED KEY Ci GE 0.00 [T RAID: .
* %%+ D] EASE READ ALIL OPERATOR SAFETY MANUALS* % * % ) 8 .
PLEASE_CALL _TO RELEASE EQUIDMENT. WHEN BIaioimm €O | m(/(~?£
TOLL FREE 1-888-438-RENT (730 TNy,
LrAnGED TO: < \;

CLEANING CHARGE:

NONE STANDARD HEAVY

Daite

s

/;/“(A/J e G(AV/LWA |

L

RENT
i

Time

Call T # & 7
§

NS 0T

Delivery Date Time Pick Up Date Time
Dellvery Condition Return Condition
Hour Meter Fuel Out Hour Meter Fusl In
Sheet Metal - Sheet Metal
Tires Tires
Attach/Misc. Attach/Misc. . .
Accepted & Recsived Date | Cfst "jer RetumW ate ,/‘/
3y Renter é , Py y 5/
Nlease Print \WW \ / MM (Q //
{ame SEE JERMS ON BAGK / __ FIRE/THEFGTVANDAISM/

IENTERS/LESSEE RESPONSIB!LlTlEé£

iydraulic oil, fuel, battery, greasiig pins,

enter’s responsibiiity, Machine to be returned in reasondbile cléan condition, Minimi

sturned dirty, Renter will be charged #
ansome Rents. The equipmerit desctibed

Renter/Lessoa friust chock & maintain all fluld leve

Is and lubricating points ‘('engine oil, water,
tire repaif, and any damage to rented machine are
urh cleaning charge of $100 will be assessed if
leaks, ets. and report problems immediately to
erating condition. ’

ots.) DAILY. TIRE DAMAGE: Excessive wear,

or refusling, Dally Ihspect unit for damage,
dbo’\{e has been tecsived in good repair and op

FTV (FIRE/THEFT/VANDALISM WAIVER) wil b2 cherged at 14%
of the rental amount. This damage walver covers theft, fire and
vandalism only, You remain res,
injury. Fire/Theft/Vandalism waive

ponsible for physical damage or
r {FTV) is not Insurance.
"* Not evailable on Heavy Equipment Rentals, * *

Ransome Rental Co., LP offers training on all rental equipment,

TRAINING DECLINED
{Please Initial)




“ APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID: N
CHECK #: , N
e CHARGED TO: (}TLI ? ( t}‘ 40 Fisher & Son Company, Inc.
COMDPA N N 110 Summit Drive
COMPANY, TNC Exton, PA 19341 USA
Sold To Ship To 8002622127
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP SHIP EAST50
1580 PAOLI PIKE 1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 USA WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 USA
Date: Salesperson: Number: Customer: Due Date:
4/18/2011 dhunley 0000087217-IN EASTS50 5/18/2011

_ Customer PO.

" MARK IR

Ship Via ,
ORIGIN

_ Temms

S532258

Description ,
LINKS FINE FESCUE SEED 50 LB:

_ Amount
$160.00

2.00
LINKS FINE FESCUE SEED 50 LB ;
Sales Order: SO-0000082472 Package Size: 50 1b bag I i
S350 b WILDFLOWER NORTHEAST 6.00 ! $35.00 $210.00
SEED MIX LB ;
Sales Order: SO-0000082472 Package Size: 1 1b ‘
______________________________________________________________________________ LASTITEM oo
Subtotal Sales Tax Freight Terms Discount  Trade Discount Pmt/CM/DM Amount Total Due
370.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.00 370.00
Due Date:  5/18/2011
REMIT TO: Number:  0000087217-IN
Fisher & Son Company. Inc. Please detach and return this portion with your remittance. Date: 4/18/2011
110 Summit Drive Subtotal 370.00
Exton. PA 19341 USA Freight 0.00
Sal
8002622127 CALL MARK WHEN IN 610-656-2742  Sales Tax 0.00
Terms Discount 0.00
Customer: EASTS50 Trade Discount 0.00
Name: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP Payment/Credit Amount -0.00
Contact: STEVE WALKER Total Due 370.00




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSH

110 Summit Drive
Exton, PA 19341 USA
(800) 262-2127

P

1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 USA

Contact: STEVE WALKER
Phone: (610) 692-7171

Sal

es Order

Page:

Order Number:;
Order Date:
Change Order:
Confirm No:
Salesperson:
Customer:
Customer PO:

G Wiy

SHIP EASTS50
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 USA

CALL MARK WHEN IN 610-656-2742

1

0000082472
4/6/2011
0

dhunley
EASTS0
MARK

S

4/6/2011
1 S$32258 2.00 bag 0.00 2.00 80.00 160.00
LINKS FINE FESCUE SEED 50 LB: LINKS FINE FE$CUE SEED50 LB
Package Size: 50 1b bag
2 S350 6.00 b 0.00 0.00 35.00 210.00
WILDFLOWER NORTHEAST SEED MIX LB
Package Size: | 1b
,»p,
APPROVED BY:
CHECK #:
caraED 10, 2 L2 Y - Y Ty
. . O PP 7 £1 e
EPJ?ZC&//,ijz/ /e J{Q 5‘["@‘4”""“—& - /KI/’
Net Order: 370.00
Discount: 0.00
Freight: 0.00
APPROVED BY: Sales Tax: 0.00
X USD 370.00

No Returns Accepted without Customer Receipt - Restocking Fee May Apply



J o | N Service Invoice

Ecmc APPROVED BY: Invoice#: 110445
Gwommom DATE PAID: Date: 04/30/2011
CHECK #: e
ED TO: O SAeEe:
CHARGED, ETEEEEAR K
Billed To: East Goshen Township Project: 31153

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester PA 19380 RIDLEY CREEK STATION

WEST CHESTER PA 19380

Scheduled: 04/04/2011 Employee: Orderi:
Time:
Description UM ' Quantity Price Ext Price

RIDLEY CREEK - NEW WELL PUMP
RIDLEY CREEK STATION

INSTALL POWER TO NEW WELL PUMP
INSTALL PIPE AT MCC; RUN TO DISCONNECT; INSTALL SAFETY SWITCH; PULL WIRE FROM
SWITCH TO PANEL; TERMINATE; PULL WIRE TO PRESSURE SWITCH; TEST

BULK OF MATERIALSUPPLIED BY EGT

ELECTRICIANS - 2 MEN, 8 HRS EA HR 16.00 67.00 1,072.00
SERVICE TRUCK ] HR 1.00 20.00 20.00
SAFETY SWITCH & MC LS 1.00 - 92.69 92.69
Notes:
Terms are Net 30 days. ‘ Non-Taxable Amount: 1,184.69
Balances over 30 days are subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. Taxable Amount: 0.00
Thank you for your prompt payment! Sales Tax: 0.00
Amount Due 1,184.69

1020 Andrew Drive West Chester, PA 19380 . (610) 436-9922 Fax (610) 436-9926



O 0 ~I N L B WD

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
April 11, 2011

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday
April 11,2011 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building, Members in attendance were:
Chairman Joseph McCawley, Jack Yahraes, Fran Beck, Dana Pizarro, and Kevin Cummings. Also
in attendance were: Rick Smith, Township Manager; Dan Barbato from Pennoni; Bob Adams,
Authority Solicitor; William Ronyack (Miller Environmental); Carmen Battavio, Township
Supervisor, Ellen Carmody (Historical Commission) and Walter Wujcik (Conservancy Board).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority 1&I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC - Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC - Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB - Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge FElimination System
S8O — Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Slidge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Joe McCawley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in
the Pledge of Allegiance, There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces.

2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
A. Brickhouse Report

During the month of March, significant progress was accomplished towards the
requirements for final close out of the RCSTP upgrade and expansion project. Both
contractors progressed towards final close out and the treatment plant operation is achieving
compliance with the NPDES permit and processing solids on a regular basis.

The general/mechanical contractor has progressed towards finalizing the submittals required
for project close out. All close out submittals are anticipated to be received by the
Authority’s Engineer by April 15,2011 for review.

Current Warranty and close out sodium hypochlorite for submittals items include:
Siemens Sunlight UV system bank number 2 has a few burned ballast fuses
Verification that all alarms function as intended

Certified release of liens

Maintenance bond

Certified evidence of payment and release of liens

Final review and acceptance by Authority Engineer

¢ © @

The electrical contractor has progressed towards completing the punch list items and close
out submittals. Required studies, test reports and certifications required by contract
specifications are under review by the design engineer.

Outstanding punch list and close out submittals include:
o Inclusion of MCC1 within the arc flash study

MA Minutes 04/11/2011 1



—
SO0 ~ION N B W) =

L LW WERIDNDMNDINDNDNDNDINDINN M = o e
N'—‘O\OOC'\)O\LIIAUJNMO\OQO\)O\MAUJVNM

(78
W

A AL DDAEDAEDDWLWWWW
N NN WL, OV

Record drawings and documents

Operation and maintenance manuals

Certified release of liens

Maintenance bond

Certified evidence of payment and release of liens
Final review and acceptance by Authority Engineer

¢ & ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢

Corrective measures to reduce the filamentous bacterium reduction were placed on hold as
chemical feed system was adjusted for automatic control. Adjustments to the pump and
control system logic were completed on April 7, 2011. Reinstatement of the plan to reduce
the filamentous bacterium using sodium hypochlorite is anticipated to resume April 11,
2011,

Paul Christiansen from Siemens has been rescheduled by Siemens to visit the site on May
10" 11™ and 12" to provide technical support and training,

° Current plant operating information will be provided prior to Paul’s visit

° The SBR performance warranty test has been postponed until the treatment
facility can be restored to original intended design set points

° The one year inspection of the Jet tech SBR basins for the following items

has been proposed to begin after Paul Christiansen’s visit. Tasks scheduled
are as follows:

* Inspect the condition and confirm the torque of the fasteners of the
equipment within the basin
Inspect the basin walls and floors for cracks and water penetration
Inspect the CIMS 1000 sealant condition
Overall evaluation of the equipment
Remove any grit and debris
The project remains substantially complete with final closeout pending.

* * ¥ %

B. Pennoni — Dan Barbato, reported the following;
RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion
e Construction phase services continue with punch list monitoring, final review of
operations and maintenance submittals, progress meetings, troubleshooting, and
coordination with the Project Manager and the Township.

® A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with
the invoice detail under separate cover.

e Worth and Company and Clinger Corporation continue working on punch list
completion. A punch list update for both contractors was distributed for review and
comments were received from both Contractors. Verification of completed items is
in progress. Worth and Company appears to be complete with the exception of a few
small items. Clinger Corporation has multiple punch list items including Operations
and Maintenance Manual submittals. Clarification will be sent by the Project
Manager to Clinger regarding closeout requirements.

® A coordination meeting was held on Wednesday April 6 in the Township office. The
project team met first without the contractors to discuss the current status of the two

MA Minutes 04/11/2011 2



[a—
S O 01 N R W —

-b-h-b-h-b-b-b-b-&-bwu)wwwwwwUJUJ[\)[\‘.’»[\)[\)[\)[\)[\)[\)[\)[\)»—A»—A»—A»—A»—*»—A»—A»—A»—A
\OOO\]O\LII-&UJK\)HO\D-OO\]O\MALUMP—‘O\OOO\]O\LIIAU-‘)K\JP—‘O\OOO\]O\Ul-bb-)l\)'—ﬂ

MA Minutes 04/11/2011

contractors. A list of open items for discussion with the contractors was developed.
Key topics included punch list completion and contractual time requircmcnts for
project completion. The second meeting immediately followed and included Worth
& Company. Clinger Corporation cancelled and was not in attendance. The punch
list for Worth was reviewed and subject to field verification, only a few items
remain. Worth requested AutoCAD files for their use in producing as-built plans.
Pennoni will provide these files. Warranty periods were clarified as well and O&M
manual status and closeout documentation. Worth anticipates closeout within three
weeks. After the meeting, Pennoni provided clarification to the Project Manager on

Clinger’s responsibilities for as-builts and record documents.

* Pennoni submitted the NPDES permit renewal application to DEP and we received a
letter from DEP stating that the application is administratively completed.

1/1 Metering Project
» The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Meters are in
operation at locations as recommended, and we will review all meter data as it is
submitted.

Ridley Creek Consent Order
¢ The next report for March was submitted to DEP in advance of the deadline. We
have not received comments from DEP at the time of this report.

LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning
*  The Lockwood Chase report was approved by DEP on March 29.

* DEP is reviewing our response to their comments for the Hersheys Mill/Reserve
report. We have not received additional formal comments from DEP.

* A proposal for design of the Lockwood Chase elimination project will be submitted
to the Authority in April.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning
e The draft report for the Act 537 Plan Revision was submitted to the Township for
review on March 9. We are incorporating the Authority’s comments and will make
the required Component 4 submissions to the East Goshen Planning Commission,
West Goshen Planning Commission, Chester County Planning Commission, and
Chester County Health Department after finalizing the report.

Chapter 94 Report
© The annual updates to the Chapter 94 report were submitted to DEP in advance of the
deadline.

Applebrook Spray Irrigation NPDES Permit Renewal
e We will prepare the NPDES discharge permit.

C. Cost Summary Report
No report.

D. Change Orders — None




[a—y
SO o0 ~I NN D W

mmmwwwwwwwwwwwwimwww»-u-a»—u_u_u_u—»_H_A
OO\]O\U’I-PUJNHO\DOO\]O\MA'WNHO\DOO\]O\M#MNH

(W)

N S O N N N O T
L oI bW — o

3. RCSTP INVOICES
A. Brickhouse Environmental #5893, $5,750.00. Jack moved to approve payment. Dana
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
B. Pennoni, $2,475.00 estimate of fees required to reach April 30 completion date. Jack
moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the motion. Kevin doesn’t feel there is much
closeout each month. Can the Municipal Authority chargeback? Rich answered ves, There
was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
A. None

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Kevin moved to approve the minutes of the March 14, 2011 meeting as corrected. Fran
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

6. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
A. None

7. LIAISON REPORTS
A. Conservancy Board — Walter reported that they are working on a plan to control
invasives in 5 years. They are also working on an understory planting in the new forest area.
B. Historical Commission — Ellen reminded everyone that June 4 is Living History Day,

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
Financial reports were reviewed.

9. OLD BUSINESS

A. Pennoni project budgets — Dan listed items that required them to expend fees beyond
their project budgets. In lieu of requesting additional budget for the projects, Dan proposed to
transfer some of the additional time from the “Plan Update” phases to the Additional Meeting”
phase for each project. In the budget for both projects, there is an “Additional Meeting” phase with
a budget of $1,500. These budgets are unused to date. Their additional expenditures are greater
than $1,500, but in an effort to keep the projects within budget, they would be satisfied with using
just the budget in these phases. He believes that using the meetings phase is appropriate as much of
their time constituted telephone conferences with DEP and reviewing agencies. The Authority
approved this.

18. NEW BUSINESS
A. Mark Miller asked the Authority to consider waiving the tapping fee for Mr. Turner if he
decides to divide his property. Rick will have a letter for review at the next meeting,

11. CAPACITY REQUESTS
None

12. SEWER REPORTS
A. Mark Miller reported the following:
Meters — The meters were read on a daily basis with no problems to report.

MA Minutes 04/11/2011 4



00O~ N L B~ WP~

O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
438
49

Portable Meters — The meters were read on a weekly basis. The Saratoga nd New
Kent meters required some cleaning of the probes.

CC Collection — The pumping stations were visited on a daily basis. We had to
make repairs to a lateral on Clover Lane. We found that the lateral settled eight foot
out of the manhole.

RC Collection - The Hunt Country pumping station was visited on a routing basis.
They called out for a lateral blockage in Bow Tree. They removed three large sticks
from the lateral. The last piece that was pulled out sealed the fate of the culprits.
Ridley Creek Plant — They completed the restoration of temporary parking lot.
Lockwood Plant — No problems to report.

Pa One Calls — The Public Works Dept. responded to 60 PA one calls.

Alarms — They responded to 16 alarms during the month of March.

B. Miller Environmental reported:
General:
° Both plants are in compliance.
) Hard copies of the eDMRs were provided to Mark. The Township
Manager is listed as a viewer and can see the reports at the website

anytime.
Ridley:

° Alum, Alkalinity, and Influent Pump #3 are still not working,

° Telescopic valve on Digester #1 is still an issue.

& Scott has been providing Mark with daily flows

° They may need more Sodium Hypochlorite and Bisulfite for the
Nocardia treatment when the alum pumps are operable.

® Wednesday generator switchover still alarms.

Lochwood:

° Bill met with Nancy Sansoni of DEP and went over the details of the
new permit; specifically, the provisions of the weekly max and the
monthly minimums were addressed. Nancy requested regular influent
recordings for the water budget.

® The rest of the issues from last month are still outstanding.

° Don’t get too close to the nesting geese; the males get aggressive!

. The next well sampling event is scheduled for May

The Authority thanked Bill for attending the meeting and told him they would only expect
him to come in person when there was a problem to discuss.

13. ANY OTHER MATTER
A. Jack made a motion to authorize Fran to sign the Certification of Officers and Principal
Office. Dana seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed
unanimously.
B. Jack attended the West Goshen meeting. Bob Hoover retired. Jack presented him with
a gold plated plunger.
C. Jack asked that those involved in the CHAR items should be acknowledged, Rick will
do this.

14. CORRESPONDENCE
A. Rick explained what is being proposed for 1422 Paoli Pike.

MA Minutes 04/11/2011 5



CO~J N U W) DD e

— i
N - O O

ek ek
= w

15. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

16. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Jack moved to adjourn the meeting. Fran seconded the
motion. The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m. The Authority went into Executive
Session until 8:10 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Municipal Authority\MA 201 1\MA 04-11-11 draft.doc

MA Minutes 04/11/2011







Project : EGMA0809 -- Marydell Diversion Planning

Invoice # : 470606

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 01 -- DEP Coordination

Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Staff Engineer 16.50 85.00 1,402.50
Labor Total: "0 T 1,402.50
Total Phase : 01 -~ DEP Coordination Labor : $1,402.50
Expense ; $0.00
Phase : 02 — Draff Update Revision
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 37.25 90.00 3,352.50
Labor Total: s 3~. 352,50
Total Phase : 02 -- Draft Update Revision Labor : $3,352.50 ‘
Expense : $0.00
Phase : 03 -- Final Update Revision
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 1.50  105.00 157.50
Associate Engineer 1.50 80.00 120.00
Labor Total: a0 T 277.50
Total Phase : 03 -- Final Update Revision Labor : $277.50
Expense : $0.00
Phase : 04 -- DEP Approval & Cost Recovery
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 750  90.00 675.00
Labor Total: Cys0 T 675.00
Total Phase : 04 -- DEP Approval & Cost Recovery Labor : $675.00
Expense : $0.00
Phase : 05 -- Additional Meetings Allowance ;
Labor Hours/ :
Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 500  90.00 450.00 |
Labor Total: s T 450.00 i
Total Phase : 05 -- Additional Méetings Allowance Labor : $450.00
Expense : $0.00

Continued on next page...

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 2



Project : EGMAQ809 -- Marydell Diversion Planning _ Invoice # : 470606

...Continued from previous page

Total Project : EGMA0809 -- Marydell Diversion Planning Labor : $6,157.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc. : Page: 3



Project:
Pennoni Job No.:
Invoice No:

Comments:

Invoice Period:

Initial Authorization:
Changes:

Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:

Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budgst ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Invoice Date 04-29-2011

Marydell Pump Station Diversion Project Planning
EGMA 0809
470606

$

£ €A PP AN

€A A AP

3/21/201

11,500.00
6,500.00
18,000.00
16,215.75
1,784.25
18,000.00
100%

0%

01
DEP

Coordination

1,100.00
836.50
1,402.50

2,239.00 -

204%
(1,139.00)
-104%

L] A £H O H

o
Date:
Date:

02
Draft Update
Revision
5850.75 $
5,850.75 $
3,352.50 §
9,203.25 $
157%
(3,352.50) $
-57%

4/17/2011
12/8/2008
12/14/2009

03
Final Update
Revision

749.25

487.50

277.50

765.00

102%

(15.75)

-2%

Finalize report and submit to Township, agencies, anc County.

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAO0809 Invoice Summary.xis

DEP Approval &
Cost Recovery

$
$
$
$

$

642.09

675.00
675.00
105%
(32.91)
5%

05 10
Add'l Meeting Survey of

Allowance Diversion Sewer

$ 417.87 $ 9,240.09
$ - $ 6,944,00
$ 450.00 $ 2,097.00
$ 450.00 $ 9,041.00
108% 98%

$ (32.13) $ 199.09
-8% 2%






East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1100 Invoice Summary.xlsx
Invoice Date 04-29-2011

Project: 2011 Annuai Services

Pennoni Job No.: EGMA 1100

Invoice No: 470595

Invoice Period: 3/21/2011 to 4/17/2011
Initial Authorization: S 10,000.00 Date: 12/13/2010
Contract Amount: S 10,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 2,757.50
Current Invoice: S 3,305.00
invoiced to Date ($): S 6,062.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 61%
Remaining Budget ($): S 3,937.50
Remaining Budget (%): 39%

Budget by Phase:
Phase No. ikl

2011 Annual

Phase Name: Services
Phase Budget: S 10,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 2,757.50
Current Invoice: ) 3,305.00
Invoiced to Date ($): S 6,062.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 61%
Remaining Budget ($): S 3,937.50
Remaining Budget (%): 39%

Comments: RCSTP NPDES permit renewal, February, March and April Authority Meetings.






Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
invoiced to Date (%}):

Comments:

Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%}):

Budget by Phase:

Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1101 Invoice Summary.xlsx

Invoice Date 4-29-2011

2011 Chapter 94 Reporting

EGMA 1101
470596
3/21/2011 to

$ 10,000.00 Date:
$ 10,000.00

S 1,542.50

$ 7,902.50

S 9,445.00

94%
] 555.00

6%

Ez it

2011 Chapter 94
Reporting

Wwr NN N

»

2011 Chapter 94 Report.

10,000.00
1,542.50
7,902.50
9,445.00

94%
555.00
6%

4/17/2011
12/13/2010






Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:

~ Contract Amount;

Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%}):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1102 invoice Summary.xlsx

Invoice Date 4-29-2011

2011 COA Reports
EGMA 1102
470597

W NN NN

wvr N nn

Comments: March COA Rport.

3/21/2

11,

11,

3,

4,

6,

*hkk

011 to
000.00 Date:
000.00
530.00
725.00
255.00
39%
745.00
61%

2011 COA

Reports

11,

3,
4,

6,

000.00
535.00
725.00
260.00
39%
740.00
61%

4/17/2011
12/13/2010







2011
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
MAY REPORT

ON-GOING

L.

Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/9/11 - Joe - Completed
b. Need by 5/4/11 - Fran - Completed

c. Need by 8/3/11 - Jack
d. Need by 11/2/11 -Dana
e. February 2012 - Kevin

Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) Jack
b. 2" Quarter (June) Fran
c. 3™ Quarter (September) Dana
d. 4™ Quarter (December) Joe

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.

4, Implement I & I Plan

5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete
RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT

1. Monitor construction.

2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant.

3. Open House at the RCSTP

4, Have Siemens conduct a training session for Miller and Township Employees

on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the Siemens’
facility in the mid-west.)

ACT 537 PLANNING

L.

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment
Project. Completed 3/29/11

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project.

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.

Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell
PS Abandonment project.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2011\041111.doc



RESOLUTION 30
OF THE EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

A RESOLUTION THAT DECLARES THE OFFICIAL INTENT OF
THE EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (THE “MUNICIPAL
AUTHORITY”) TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN
CAPITAL PROJECTS FROM THE PROCEEDS OF A GUARANTEED
REVENUE NOTE (THE “NOTE”) THAT THE MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EXPECTS TO ISSUE WITHIN THE NEXT TWELVE MONTHS AND THAT
DECLARES THE INTENT OF THE MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY TO COMPLY
WITH THE REIMBURSEMENT REGULATIONS OF THE INTERNAL
REVENUE CODE.

WHEREAS, certain capital projects (the “Project”) consisting of (i) Lochwood Chase

Sewer Treatment Plant Elimination Project, (ii) p

Hershey Mill and Reserve Pump Station Diversion Project, (iii) Marydell Pump Station
Diversion Project and (v) the payment of the costs of issuance of the Note, will benefit the

citizens of the Municipal Authority; and

WHEREAS, the incurrence of non-electoral debt by the Municipal Authority is necessary
to fund the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Authority expects to issue a Guaranteed Revenue Note (the
“Note”) within the next twelve (12) months to fund the costs of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Authority expects to incur costs of the Project before the

issuance of the Note.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE EAST GOSHEN
MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, THAT:

This Resolution constitutes a statement of official intent under the Treasury Regulations

§1.150-2, T.D. 8476 (the “Reimbursement Regulations”) of the Internal Revenue Code (the



“Code”) to reimburse from the proceeds of the Note the expenditures for the Project, incurred by
the Municipal Authority no more than sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of this Resolution and
prior to the issuance of the Note. The Municipal Authority reasonably expects to pay costs of the
Project from general operating funds prior to the issuance of the Note, and the Municipal
Authority reasonably expects to issue the Note. The Municipal Authority does not reasonably
expect any source of funds, other than the Note, to be available to pay the costs of the Project.
The expectations set forth in this Resolution are consistent with the financial and budgetary

circumstances and plans of the Municipal Authority.

The Municipal Authority shall reimburse only expenditures on the Project incurred no
more than sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Reimbursement Resolution. This limitation
shall not apply to the reimbursement of qualified “preliminary expenditures” as defined in the
Reimbursement Regulations provided that the amount of preliminary expenditures shall not

exceed 20% of the par amount of the Note.

A copy of the text of this Resolution may be examined by any citizen in the office of the
Secretary of the Municipal Authority located in the East Goshen Township Municipal Building,
1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380, Monday through Friday between the hours
of 7:00 A.M. and 5:30 P.M.

All Resolutions or parts of resolutions not in accord with this Resolution are hereby

repealed insofar as they conflict herewith.

(Signatures on next page)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the undersigned authorized officials of the East Goshen
Municipal Authority, Chester County, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, have hereunto set our

signatures and affixed hereto the Seal of the Municipal Authority.

Dated: ,2011
Joseph M. McCawley, Jr.
Chairman
East Goshen Municipal Authority
[Seal]
ATTEST:

Francis X. Beck, Jr.
Secretary
East Goshen Municipal Authority

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Resolutions\Reimbursement Resolution 30 050911.docx



RESOLUTION 30
OF THE EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

A RESOLUTION THAT DECLARES THE OFFICIAL INTENT OF
THE EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (THE “MUNICIPAL
AUTHORITY”) TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN
CAPITAL PROJECTS FROM THE PROCEEDS OF A GUARANTEED
REVENUE NOTE (THE “NOTE”) THAT THE MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EXPECTS TO ISSUE WITHIN THE NEXT TWELVE MONTHS AND THAT
DECLARES THE INTENT OF THE MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY TO COMPLY
WITH THE REIMBURSEMENT REGULATIONS OF THE INTERNAL
REVENUE CODE.

WHEREAS, certain capital projects (the “Project”) consisting of (i) Lochwood Chase

Sewer Treatment Plant Elimination Project, (ii) p

Hershey Mill and Reserve Pump Station Diversion Project, (iii) Marydell Pump Station
Diversion Project and (v) the payment of the costs of issuance of the Note, will benefit the

citizens of the Municipal Authority; and

WHEREAS, the incurrence of non-electoral debt by the Municipal Authority is necessary
to fund the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Authority expects to issue a Guaranteed Revenue Note (the
“Note”) within the next twelve (12) months to fund the costs of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Authority expects to incur costs of the Project before the

issuance of the Note.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE EAST GOSHEN
MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, THAT:

This Resolution constitutes a statement of official intent under the Treasury Regulations

§1.150-2, T.D. 8476 (the “Reimbursement Regulations™) of the Internal Revenue Code (the



“Code”) to reimburse from the proceeds of the Note the expenditures for the Project, incurred by
the Municipal Authority no more than sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of this Resolution and
prior to the issuance of the Note. The Municipal Authority reasonably expects to pay costs of the
Project from general operating funds prior to the issuance of the Note, and the Municipal
Authority reasonably expects to issue the Note. The Municipal Authority does not reasonably
expect any source of funds, other than the Note, to be available to pay the costs of the Project.
The expectations set forth in this Resolution are consistent with the financial and budgetary

circumstances and plans of the Municipal Authority.

The Municipal Authority shall reimburse only expenditures on the Project incurred no
more than sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Reimbursement Resolution. This limitation
shall not apply to the reimbursement of qualified “preliminary expenditures” as defined in the
Reimbursement Regulations provided that the amount of preliminary expenditures shall not

exceed 20% of the par amount of the Note.

A copy of the text of this Resolution may be examined by any citizen in the office of the
Secretary of the Municipal Authority located in the East Goshen Township Municipal Building,
1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380, Monday through Friday between the hours
of 7:00 A.M. and 5:30 P.M.

All Resolutions or parts of resolutions not in accord with this Resolution are hereby

repealed insofar as they conflict herewith.

(Signatures on next page)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the undersigned authorized officials of the East Goshen
Municipal Authority, Chester County, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, have hereunto set our

signatures and affixed hereto the Seal of the Municipal Authority.

Dated: , 2011
Joseph M. McCawley, Jr.
Chairman
East Goshen Municipal Authority
[Seal]
ATTEST:

Francis X. Beck, Ir.
Secretary
East Goshen Municipal Authority

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Resolutions\Reimbursement Resolution 30 050911.docx



PENNONJ ASSOCIATES INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

May 5, 2011

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Proposal for Professional Services
Lockwood Chase Sewage Treatment Plant Elimination Design & Permitting

Dear Mr, Smith:
Pennoni Associates Inc. is pleased to submit the following proposal for the design, permitting,
easements, and bid assistance services associated with the decommissioning of the Lockwood

Chase Sewage Treatment Plant (LCSTP).

BACKGROUND

This project has been initiated as a result of the Draft Water Quality Management (WQM)
Permit for the LCSTP issued by the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
(PADEP) on February 23, 2007. The Draft Permit requires the Township to: (1) install an
influent flow meter to the treatment plant; (2) drill monitoring wells MW-1 and MW-5 deeper;
(3) increase the chemical and physical characteristics that the groundwater wells are monitored
for; (4) provide a method of measuring the spray volume applied to each spray field/zone; (5)
control spray application rates to the rates specified in the permit; (6) verify that the volumé of
storage in the polishing pond is at least 1.4 million gallons; and (7) improve treated efﬂuent
quality,

Pennoni and the Township met with the PADEP following issuance of the Draft Permit to
discuss the approach to addressing the new permit requirements, Pennoni prepared the Township
Wastewater Needs Evaluation, dated April 16, 2007, and the Lockwood Chase Sewage
Treatment Plant Study, dated February 22, 2008, These studies ultimately recommended
abandoning the LCSTP and diverting wastewater flows to the West Goshen Service Area via
decommissioning of the LCSTP and a gravity sewer extension. Pennoni prepared the Act 537
Plan Update Revision for the Lockwood Chase Sewage Treatment Plant Elimination, last revised
June 2010 with a partial supplemental submission to the PADEP on February 17, 2011 which
was ultimately approved by the PADEP on March 29, 2011.

Christiana Executive Campus ¢ 121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 ¢ Newark, DE 19713 ¢ Tel: 302-655-445] « Fax; 302-654-2895

www. pennoni.com




May 5, 2011 Page 2
Rick Smith LCSTP Elimination Design & Permitting

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work has been divided into eight phases based upon our expectations for the level
of work necessary to obtain permits, prepare easements, and develop bidding documents:
Design; Survey; Survey Allocation; NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting; Water Quality Management
(WQM) Part 2 Permitting; Environmental; Bid Assistance; and Additional Meetings. The scope
does not include any County, State, or other permitting associated with sewer construction in the
proximity of a pond, stream, or other water body since such permitting is not anticipated to be
- required.

Phase 1 — Design

During this phase, Pennoni will prepare the engineering plans and specifications
necessary for the decommissioning of the LCSTP and the connection of the Lockwood
Chase sewer system to the West Goshen Service Area. The decommissioning plans and
specifications will include demolition and removal of structures and equipment, re-
grading of the LCSTP site to provide positive drainage, fill and cover of lagoons during
re-grading, site stabilization, and erosion and sediment controls.

The routing and connection of the Lockwood Chase sewer system to the West Goshen
Service Area will be by gravity to the existing gravity sewer in Tanglewood Drive as
proposed in the Act 537 Plan Update Revision for the Lockwood Chase Sewage
Treatment Plant Elimination. The plans and specifications will include plans and profiles
of the proposed gravity sewer; details of the connections to existing sewers, road and
lawn restoration, sewer appurtenances; and erosion and sediment pollution control plans
and details.

Preliminary plans and specifications will be prepared for review by the Towﬁshjp.
Following Township approval, the plans and specifications will be used for the permit
application submissions to the PADEP (WQM Part 2 Permit) and Chester County
Conservation District (NPDES Permit and E&SPC Approval).

During the review of the permit applications by the PADEP and County, final plans and
specifications will be prepared for bidding and construction.

- Phase 2 — Sewer Stakeout and Easemenis

Pennoni will perform a field survey to stakeout the proposed gravity sewer routing and
prepare associated easements. The stakeout will be performed to field verify the
constructability of the proposed gravity sewers (e.g. evaluate conflicts with existing trees,
landscaping, hardscaping, etc.) and to show property owners the impact of required
easements. Pennoni will prepare legal descriptions and exhibits for permanent easements
through six properties for the proposed gravity sewer.

Phase 34 — LCSTP Easement & Boun'dm:v Survey Allocation

A field survey of the LCSTP property boundaries will be performed to delineate the
extents of construction and for preparation of a construction easement. One legal




May 5, 2011 Page 3
Rick Smith . LCSTP Elimination Design & Permitting

description and exhibit for a construction easement on the LCSTP parcel will be
prepared.

It is our understanding that the Township has plans of the LCSTP site on file and that it
may be possible to utilize those plans instead of performing a full property boundary
survey. If existing plans can be used, the amount of time used from this phase budget
will be reduced. '

Phase 3B — LCSTP Existing Conditions Survey Allocation

An existing conditions ground survey of the LCSTP site and lagoons will be performed to
develop existing conditions plans, confirm site grades and lagoon volumes for the re-
grading of the site, and estimate sludge quantity to be managed. The extents of the
survey will be the anticipated construction disturbance limits on the site only.

It is our understanding that the Township has plans of the LCSTP site on file and that it
may be possible to utilize those plans instead of performing a full existing conditions
ground survey. If existing plans can be used, the amount of time used from this phase
budget will be reduced.

Phase 4 - NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting

During this phase, Pennoni will prepare the application and supporting documents for a
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit and-Erosion &
Sediment Polution Control (E&SPC) Approval from the Chester County Conservation
District (CCCD). Since there will be more than 1 acre of construction disturbance on the
LCSTP parcel, CCCD has informed us that a NPDES Permit will likely be required. The
E&SPC Approval is typically issued by the CCCD with the NPDES Permit. Pennoni will
attend a pre-application meeting with the CCCD. We will prepare the application forms,
E&SPC Narrative, and stormwater design and calculations. The design plans developed
in Phase 1 will be submitted with the NPDES and E&SPC applications packages.

Phase 5 — Water Quality Management Part 2 Permitting

During this phase, Pennoni will prepare the application and supporting documents for a
Water Quality Management (WQM) Part 2 Permit from the PADEP. The PADEP has
informed us that a General WQM Part 2 Permit will likely be required for the proposed
sewer extension. The PADEP has no formal application or permitting documents for
decommissioning a treatment plant, so they have advised us that it will likely be
sufficient to submit the design plans and specifications for the LCSTP decommissioning
with the WQM Part 2 Permit application,

Pennoni will attend a pre-application meeting with the PADEP to determine the specific
permitting requirements. -Based upon the initial guidance we have received from
PADEP, this phase will consist of preparation of a General WQM Part 2 Permit
application including the General Information Form, Design Engineer’s Report, Act 14
Notifications, and Sewer Extensions Module 2 or 17. The design plans and specifications
developed in Phase 1 will be submitted with the application package. After a WQM Part




May 5, 2011 ~ Paged
Rick Smith LCSTP Elimination Design & Permitting

2 Permit is obtained, we will prepare a letter to PADEP requesting termination of the
existing LCSTP Permit,

Phase 6 — Envt’ronmental

Two samples of sludge from the treatment lagoon and holding lagoon will be collected
and provided to the Township’s LCSTP operator for laboratory analysis. Analysis will be
for TCLP parameters only to determine if the material is classified as Hazardous Waste,
No other environmental investigations, sampling, testing, or remediation design is
envisioned to be necessary and is therefore not included in this scope of work.

Phase 7 — Bid Assistance

During this phase, Pennoni will provide assistance to the Township during the
construction solicitation period at the hourly rates approved for Pennoni in 2011. The
anticipated scope includes: attendance at a pre-bid meeting, preparation of additional bid

- packages as needed, responding to RFI’s, review and tabulation of bids, reference checks,
and recommendation of award. This phase is included as an approximated budget.

Phase 8 — Additional Meetings

During this phase, Pennoni will attend meetings as requested by the Township at the
hourly rates approved for Pennoni in 2011, Additional meetings may include: public
meetings; meetings with property owners about easements; and progress review meetings
with the Township, PADEP, CCCD, or other regulatory agencies. The NPDES Permit
pre-application meeting with the CCCD and the WQM Part 2 Permit pre-application
meeting with the PADEP are not included in this phase, but any follow-up meetings with
the agencies will be considered: part of this phase. This phase is included as an
approximated budget.




May 5, 2011 . Page$s
Rick Smith LCSTP Elimination Design & Permitting

SCHEDULE

We have prepared the Proposed Project Schedule below. The Proposed Project Schedule
includes task durations based on our experience and anticipated review times published by
PADEP and CCCD, The actual schedule may vary depending on PADEP and CCCD input,
scheduling of agency meetings, review comments, etc.

Contract Day
NOtice t0 ProCeed....cvvviinniieiineinenrninrinreeneesessesseroeennsressensens 1
Preliminary Plans and Specifications......ueerevrinniricnnen 60
SEWEL StAKE-0UL 1.vovveverrrreirriesieriererensssssieressssesseesesesesesessssssaans 60
LCSTP Boundary and Existing Conditions Survey.........ccecsvennie 60
D 1) 15 1 4L OO OOV 60
Environmental TCLP TeStNZ 1.ccovviveinrinnieimmreisnnniniriesmrirerersesiens 60
Submit NPDES (and E&SPC) Application ...........cecevverrvinvenine 75
Submit WQM Part 2 Permit Application.....oceveevrnurievircsiressinnenes 75
NPDES Permit Issuance and E&SPC Approval (60 days)........... 135
WQM Part 2 Permit Issuance (120 days) ....ocvevvniiiinnineenienns 195
Finalize Plans and Specifications......cureinieiiremmsesennenns 195
Advertise SoliCItation.......vuiiecensmsiire i, 210
Bid OPening.......ccveeevcnmerorienicesreseisrermmnnnemmssinesesenensns 240

FEE

. Our estimated fee, to be billed on a time and material basis, is $77,800.00 broken down by Phase
as follows:

Phase 1 —~ DeSiGN ..o, $22,000.00
Phase 2 — Sewer Stakeout and Easements .........covevvivvirerenereorvereonns $9,600.00
Phase 3A — LCSTP Easement &Boundary Survey Allocation....... $6,500.00
Phase 3B —~ LCSTP Existing Conditions Survey Allocation .......... $16,200.00
Phase 4 — NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting .c..coivvecersvesisrivernesnrserenens $7,500.00
Phase 5 — Water Quality Management Part 2 Permitting ............... $6,000.00
Phase 6 — ENVIIONMENtal ....ccvinreiiriniieirisieniirenersesessessessseens $2,400.00
Phase 7 — Bid ASSIStANCE ...cvevireerennririiiriveesineninesreersssesressssesssense $6,000.00
Phase 8 — Additional Meetings ......coisrersresiensssisiiseessisesssnssnssnsnssssans $1.600.00
TOTAL......coovvviiiisiniiniiii s $77,800.00

Work shall be done on an hourly basis, billed at the Authority’s approved rates for Pennoni for
2011.

Extraordinary expenses, authorized in advance and identifiable to the specific project will be
billed in addition.to the above stated fees. These expenses include, but are not limited to: permit
application fees, Federal Express and delivery charges, and the reproduction of plans and
specifications by outside services. We do not bill for such items as relatively small amounts of
in-house printing, mailing expenses, reasonable telephone calls, and travel expenses.




May 5, 2011 Page 6
Rick Smith ' LCSTP Elimination Design & Permitting

BILLING AND PAYMENT

Fees will be billed monthly based on actual services completed. Payment is due upon 1'eéeipt of
invoice. Billing and Payment shall be in accordance with Item three (3) of the attached General
Terms and Conditions.

The client acknowledges that the method of Billing and Payment has been discussed in detail;
that the terms agreed upon can only be changed by a written addendum agreed to by both parties;
and work may be stopped until payment is made in accordance with the agreement.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

General

Pennoni Associates Inc. General Terms and Conditions (Form No. LEOI, Rev. 09/2002) are
aﬁached hereto and are considered as patt of this proposal.

Special _
a. We will perform our work in accordance with accepted engineering standards.
However, we cannot gnarantee approvals by permitting agencies as these
approvals are subject to circumstances beyond our control.

b. Revisions to the plans as may be required by personal preferences of reviewers,
reviewing agencies, agency consultants, and the client will be performed as
additional work on an hourly basis.

c. The proposed projects are understood to be clear of rare, threatened, and

‘ endangered species as identified by the Pennsylvania Department of Natural

Resource Conservation (DCNR) and archeological and historic resources as
identified by the Pennsylvania Historic and Museum Commission (PHMC).

d. This proposal is limited strictly to those items quoted above. Application fees and
other costs payable to regulatory agencies will be the responsibility of the Client.

We appreciate this opportunity to submit our proposal to the Township. Should you have any
questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call. Please sign and return
one (1) copy of this proposal as our Notice to Proceed.

Sincerely,

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

Daniel P. Barbat,o,- P.E.
Authority Engineer




May 5, 2011 Page 7
Rick Smith LCSTP Elimination Design & Permitting

Enclosures:  As Stated

ACCEPTED BY:

(Print Name and Title)

DATE:

P\Projects\EGMA\EGMA0703 LCSTP Planning\Proposal\Design & Permitting\LCSTP Elimination Design & Permitting PROPOSAL.doc




PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

April 15,2011

EGMAO0809
CERTIFIED MAIL/RETURN RECEIPT

Joseph McCawley, Jr.; Chairman
East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Sewage Facilities Planning Update Revision
Marydell Pump Station Elimination and Diversion
East Goshen Township, Chester County

Dear Mr. McCawley:

On behalf of the East Goshen Municipal Authority, we have prepared the attached Update
Revision to the Township’s Sewage Facilities Management (Act 537) Plan for the Ma1ydell
Pump Station Elimination and Diversion.

This sewer project is the elimination of the Marydell Pump Station, which currently
~ discharges into the Chester Creek sewage collection system (CCCS). The pump station will
be replaced with a gravity sewer extension to discharge into the Ridley Creek sewage
collection system (RCCS). The sewage being diverted is from existing development, and no
new development is proposed with this Update Revision.

The Municipal Authority is required to sign Section X of the Planning Module to certify that
the proposed diversions will not cause any system overloads. We have attached the two (2)
respective pages from the Planning’ Module for your signature. Please return the signed
pages to me. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Mike Ellis in
my office or me at (302) 655-4451. We thank you for your prompt attention.

Sincerely,

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

baniel P. Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer

Enclosure
mje/
cc: Rick Smith, Township Manager

P:\Projects\EGMA\EGMA0809 Marydell Planning\Act 537\Component 4 & Notifications\EGMA0809 Municipal Authority LTR.doc

Christiana Executive Campus ¢ 121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 e Newark, DE 19713 - Tel:.302'—655—4451 e Fax: 302-654-2895

WWW.pennoni.com



3800-FM-WSFR0353m 10/2005

Marydell Pump Station
address these additional items in terms of any project impacts and measures to avoid or mitigate same.

Cost Effectiveness

Air quality

Floodplains

Wild and scenic rivers

Coastal zone management
Socio-economic impacts

Water supplies

Other environmentally sensitive areas

® © © 0o o o

(]

ALTERNATIVE SEWAGE FACILITIES ANALYSIS (See Section J of instructions)

An alternative sewage facilities analysis has been prepared as described in Section J of the instructions and is
attached.

The applicant may choose to include additional information beyond that required by Section J of the instructions.

CHAPTER 94 CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION (See Section K of instructions)

Projects that propose the use of existing municipal collection, conveyance or wastewater treatment facilities, or
the construction of collection and conveyance facilities to be served by existing municipal wastewater treatment
facilities must be consistent with the requirements of Chapter 94 of DEP's rules and regulations (relating to
Municipal Wasteload Management). |f more than one municipality or authority will be affected by the project,
please obtain the information required in this section for each. Additional sheets may be attached for this
purpose.

Project Flows 6975 gpd

a.
b.
c.

Total Sewage Flows to Facilities

~ Enter average and pea'k sewage flows for each proposéd or existing facility as designed or permitted.
" Enter the present average and peak sewage flows for the critical sections of existing facilities.

Enter the average and peak sewage flows projected for 5 years through the critical sections of existing
facilities which includes existing, proposed, or future projects.

To complete the table, refer to Section K of instructions.

3.

c. Projected Flows in
5 years (gpd)
Average Peak
203,729 | 519,594

a. Design and/or Permitted
Capacity (gpd)
Average Peak
222,030 888,121

b. Present FIoWs (gpd)
Average Peak-
119,130 293,289

Collection™

Conveyance® 475,942 1,903,769 245,685 | 1,060,706 341,013° | 1,316,273"

Treatment™ 750,000 3,000,000 269,000 1,141,300 364,328" | 1,396,867"

Refer to attached Section K Narrative for a more detailed explanation of these flow figures.

™ Collection = Most restrictive gravity sewer run in the collection system downstream of the proposed Marydeil Diversion tie-in; the peak
capacity is per the 2009 Ridley Creek Collection System Hydraulic Characterization (sewer modeling), and the average capacity is
calculated based on a conservative 4.0 peaking factor. Present average and peak flows are also obtained from 2009 Ridley Creek
Collection System Hydraulic Characterization (sewer modeling). '

@ Projected Flows: Average = Present Flow + Marydell Diversion + Hershey Mill Diversion (64,275 avg: gpd) —~ Reserve PS Diversion
(5,886 avg. gpd) + Lockwood Chase Diversion (18,400 avg. gpd) + 5 additional projected connections @ 167 gpd/EDU; Peak = Present
Flow + 5.0 x Marydell Diversion + Hershey Mill Diversion (124,380 peak gpd) — Reserve PS Diversion (9,890 peak gpd) + 4.0 x
Lochwood Chase Diversion + 4.0 = 5 additional connections. Flows are from applicable 2009 Chapter 94 Reports. Conservative 4.0 and
5.0 peak factors are used where no peak meter data is available.

@ Conveyance = Ridley Creek Interceptor (most restrictive gravity sewer run); the peak capacity is per the 2009.Ridley Creek Collection
System Hydraulic Characterization (sewer modeling), and the average capacity is calculated based on a conservative 4.0 peaking factor.
Present average and peak flows are also obtained from 2009 Ridley Creek Collection System Hydraulic Characterization (sewer
modeling).

M Treatment = RCSTP (after expansion); Average present flow is per the 2009 Chapter 94 Report, and Peak present flow is the peak
daily influent as reported in the 2009 Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs).

® Projected Flows assume the Marydell Diversion, Hershey Mill Diversion, Reserve PS Diversion, and Lockwood Chase Diversion are
completed during the 5-year projection period; Projected Flows also include 34 other connections projected in the 2009 Chapter 94
Report. .

Collection and Conveyance Facilities

The questions below are to be answered by the sewer authority, municipality, or agency responsible for
completing the Chapter 94 report for the collection and conveyance facilities. These questions should be

-5-



3800-FM-WSFR0353m  10/2005 ‘ Marydell Pump Station
answered in coordination with the latest Chapter 94 annual report and the above table.

This project proposes sewer extensions or tap-ins. Will these actions create a hydraulic overload within five
years on any existing collection or conveyance facilities that are part of the system? []Yes X No

a.

If yes, this sewage facilities planning module will not be accepted for review by the municipality, delegated
local agency and/or DEP until all inconsistencies with Chapter 94 are resolved or unless there is an
approved plan and schedule granting an allocation for this project. A letter granting allocations to this
project under the plan and schedule must be attached to the module package.

If no, the sewer authority, municipality, or agency responsible for completing the Chapter 94 report for the
collection and conveyance facilities must sign below to indicate that the collection and conveyance
facilities have adequate capacity and are able to provide service to the proposed development in
accordance with Chapter 94 requirements and that this proposal will not affect this status.

Collection System

Name of Agency, Authority, Municipality East Goshen Municipal Authority

Name of Responsible Agent Joseph M. McCawley, Jr., Chairman

Agent Signature

Date

Conveyance System

Name of Agency, Authority, Municipality East Goshen Municipal Authority

“ Name of Responsible Agent Joseph M. McCawley, Jr., Chairman

Agent Signature

Date

K. CHAPTER 94 CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION (continued)

4.

Treatment Facility

The questions below are to be answered by the facility permittee in coordination with the information in the
table and the latest Chapter 94 report.

- This project proposes the use of an existing wastewater treatment plant for the disposal of sewage. Wil this

action create a hydraulic or organic overload within 5 years at that facility? []Yes X No

a.

If yes, this planning module for sewage facilities will not be reviewed by the municipality, delegated local
agency and/or DEP until this inconsistency with Chapter 94 is resolved or unless there is an approved
plan and schedule granting an allocation for this project. A letter granting allocations to this project under

_ the plan and schedule must be attached to the planning module.

If no, the treatment facility permittee must sign below to indicate that this facility has adequate treatment
capacity and is able to provide wastewater treatment services for the proposed development in
accordance with Chapter 94 requirements and that this proposal will not impact this status

Name of Agency, Authority, Municipality East Goshen Municipal Authority

Name of Responsible Agent Joseph M. McCawley, Jr., Chairman

Agent Signature

Date

L.

INSTITUTIONAL EVALUATION (See Section L of instructions)

{E' An institutional evaluation is attached. Identify the entity which will design, obtain necessary permits, construct,
own and operate the proposed facilities. If a low pressure vacuum-or effluent sewer are proposed, discuss
purchase, installation, operation and maintenance responsibilities for the individual pumping, valves, tanks, etc.









ALIVANNSSIX S}oaysyiom Yiuow sjeledas suoljejs-|je- siajpWimol) 1 1ozZ

96%'050°1 uaYsoD JSa

oL

[161°ZL lsva‘s [206°2¢e8 [1L2L1e [egsios {vo1'89 [oot'0z  [veo've l6ss'ze  [eoc'6sL [svo'zie’l [ sav Aiuow]

Smold [e301]

NEEEREN]

| y3awanon

I w3sgoioo

ﬁ yIAgWI1d3s

lsnony

Alnr

anne

AVIN

9/0Ct Z€8'S 109116 818°65¢ |/98'S0L 6612 00¥'02 28079 €20'0L _ |¥99°29L |pOLELvL l IHdY

S06°€h ZI8'S 0. ¢v6 8€6'86C  |LLSOLL 10188 00v'02  |79€'59 96.69 |62 /vL |l2018v'} | HONVIN

1S9'LL viv's 0/£°€67 I ¥29'85 00¥°'02 |Z85°1Z ZLE'C9  [2¥S'6¥l |96G 26T | Advnugad

LELTE £9%'S 985°10/ £€1'8/2 98529 £6V'€S 00’0z |00LZS S0l Ly |16976  [vOv 180t AUVNNYP
: ; . - ; TN . 3ANMa DI ANV AYM
AVMMHYE ~ NYINMAHS  MHIOAYESIM  SMOIH  39aiNgHSY  AZHSMIH  LIAWNS | NOSTM _ ITOVd  SIT13  NMOLLSIM

SONIAVIY ¥313N 40 AUVININNS L10Z















MILLER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

The Water and Wastewater Authority®

8 April 2011

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Attn: Rick Smith, Township Manager

Re:  Monthly Operations Report- April 2011

Dear Mr. Smith:

For the month of March, we have the following operations activity to report:

General,
e Both Plants are in compliance.
e Hard copies of the eEDMRs were provided to Mark; Township Manager is listed as a
viewer and can see the reports at the web site anytime.

Ridley.

Alum, Alkalinity, and Influent Pump #3 are still not working.

Telescopic valve on Digester # 1 still an issue.

Scott has been providing Mark with daily flows.

We may need more Sodium Hypochlorite and Bisulfite for the Nocardia treatment when
the alum pumps are operable.

e Wednesday Generator switchover still alarms.

Lochwood.

e Billmet with Nancy Sansoni of DEP and went over the details of the new permit:
Specifically, the provisions of the weekly max and the monthly minimums were
addressed; Nancy requested regular influent recordings for the water budget.

The rest of the issues from last month are still outstanding.
Don't get too close to the nesting geese; the males get aggressive!

e The next well sampling event is scheduled for May.

Thank you,
MILLER ENVIRONMENTAL INC.,

William Ronyack
Operations Manager

320 8.17™ STREET é READING, PA 19602 é (P) 610.376.9162 é (F) 610.376.9164






Page 1 of 2

vania Depariment of Envirenment Protection Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR)

?%Gﬁg'y!*éﬁ%@.

LOCHWOOD CHASE §TP )
FACILITY: & SPRAY SYS PERMIT HUssBER: 1580430 Reaio: EP SE fgnt Of
EAST GOSHEN TW¢
PERMITTEE: FAUNE ALTH CHESTER QUTPALL:
ClYY O SOuURYY: Chestar
{880 PAOLI PIKE % 12 B WEST CHESTER
WEST CHESTER, PA OWTORING Froey 20110301 80 DisCHamas
ADDTERE: VRRE-A PERIOH T 2D L080T  FEOM SITE:

Lty o

hitp://www.ahs2.dep.state pa.us/e2/Pages/ReportManage/DisplaySubReport ashx 7subid=1.__ 472877011



" Pagelof3

Penngyivania Departiment of Environment Protection Discharge Monitoring Report (DER)

FAGILITY: RIDLEY CREEK STP PERMIT NUBBER: PAOCUS0S04  REGION: EP SE Rgnl OF
EAST GOSHEN TWP
PERMITYEE:  MUNIAUTHCHESTER  OUTFALL:
CNTY 1] COUYY: Chastar
1751 TOMVNE DR cryy: WEST CHESTER'
WEST CHESTER. PA RONITORING From; 20110301 RO :
ADDRESS: 19380 PERIOD: To: mm. FROM STE: )
Crusnniily or
___Losding | Quality or Concenlration Fraqusncy| Semple
Value } Valo § Units |  Value Vahis Vale Units Typo
s ena 635 8.74 heiiad 4 1iday Greb
50 Report mglL
Instantancoust Aversge
b Minirmum " iiday Grab
JUIGmenY. «=~ b 67 wom 124 1 1iday Grab
6.0 90 Su.
ot M Minipoum trar Maimum idny Grab
24-Hr_
$3.344 } 13,344 4 4 0 § ilweek &
jibs/day mgil.
160 150 3 45
Permd Averagel Weeldy Average |  Weekly 28-Hr
Regquiramant | Monlhly] Aversgs e tonthly |  Average ihweek,  {Composite
fsangta 244e
Measuremant 204 b Fre 0612 - 0 | imesk [Composhe
40 Ibsiday 12 mgl
Parit AyET2ES Avarage 24-Hr
Reguirsoest onittg] = e onthly meaes fhwesk  {Comgasile
| P Smmple
g""’" finga} iwawwwﬁ 4 1.0 == R o O (Caontinuous | Metsred
fearamater § Baopod | Repont | MGD
foose 50020 TPewnai Avessgel  Dady
g&sfgz Coter 1 Weaquireren Rlosihly iadmuny, e rass e Continuous | Matered
ol Cafoa (Sampla
%&%%%gmﬁsm, o s il §1,40 20 crurioo L IRL Grab
Sarameter ] 00 1000 mb [
g::wa FA0EE  [Peimil Gaomebicinstanianaces
Qt»fgﬁ Code' 1 Hesuiremant | <o e - tisen mumum traeek Grab
-~ - am;s& 284
wagureimons; 10.008 | (0008 - 3 3 0 ¢ ifwesn FComposie
: E flusictay 20 a6 g/t i
Avsrage | Weekly 24-Hr
- ety Averags Thusel omgonle
Signsisre of
Priseipal Exaguiive
O
i 5.1 4904 {relaling 2011-04-27 |
t afi violad d the woporting poried on o Hea.Complisnts Rapordog Fomn, &s an atnchiaent b your olike Page 1
wbmws!@ﬂ.

Pennsylvania Department of Environment Protection Discharge Monltoring Report (DMR)

FACILITY: RIDLEY CREEK STP PERMIT HUMBER: PADOR0S04 REGION: EP SE Ront O

hutp://www.ahs2.dep.state. pa.us/e2/Puges/ReportManage/DisplaySubRenort. ashx7subid=1 .. 47282011



PERMITTEE:

EAST GOSHEN TV
MUNI AUTH CHESTER ~ OUTFALL:
CNTY

1751 TOWNE DR

WEST CHESTER, PA

19380

HONTORING
PERIOD:

Page 2 ot 3

Cisandily or

Legding Sample
Yglue § Yalue niks i ] Type
50 Repos gt
Ayeiage N
o - Febrrpi oty i tigay Gt
it st i e P Fanes
Wararmaisr Cotdee ] 8.0 S0
St
PR v saton annen O
gl
N enes i Ywesk  fCompoais

[ALLTIN

s

$d R

Feavyui ey i iTugn e Fines Feais Coplruove L Bewed
Savaie
£ £ o b T o P P— e
Mozsummeni * - - sl
= P Crunse
L ok
. J— . . 1 passate
S - -

gL

retsyes o |
el BASLULITG |

:
e i
i £
H s, Sea 10 Pe 08 O 4308 imlating o H
|
: :
H LI -
. e e e e e B s B g o TVES) Frase
s Hee-Drsiiereis Toriditian Toins, &5 on allaihossiy W vour o DEER Pooo ¥

litpdiwww.ahis2.dep siate. pa. us/e2FPages/RoportManage/Display SubReport . ashx 751

id=1.. 4282011



Page 2 of 2

PARAMETER SPECIFIC COMMENTS:

270173 Fecat Coliform Concentration Avg:

Cancaedration Avy' :
270473 ceons Comeantraion B disifution fa being wadified
ZTOT3 Floy (e} Loading Avg: operstor erm

hitp://www.ahs2.dep.state pa.us/e2/Pages/ReportManage/DisplaySubReport.ashx?subid=1 412812011



To: Louis F. Smith, Township Manager
From: Rita F. Harlleroad

Date: April 17, 2011

Dear Mr. Smith

During the past three months we had a sewer problem that caused the laundry room and
bathroom of our home to be flooded twice. The first time was on New Year's Day at a time when
families are gathered together to celebrate the New Year. In desperation we called Supervisor Thomas
Clapper who called Mark Miller, who did not hesitate in sending some men immediately.

The second time was 10 P.M. at night and again Thomas Clapper and his wife Irene were right
there directing us to Mark Miller. Kudos to both men!

| cannot say enough about Mark Miller and the men who helped him. They were there unplugging
the problem within an hour and returned the next day to do a thorough exam of the sewer line resulting in
a major fix to the problem. Mr. Miller and his men are professional, kind and the Township should be very
proud of them.

Frank and | both want to thank you and the township for taking care of the problem. We have
lived in the township for over 37 years and are proud to say that when in a time of need, received an
immediate response and a long term fix of the problem.

“Quz 2 Nt rsad)

Rita F. Hartleroad

Cc. Thomas Clapper

Cc. Mark Miller









	MA_2011-05-09_Agenda_and_Packet
	05092011-MA-PACKET-DETAILS-B
	05092011-MA-PACKET-DETAILS-C
	05092011-MA-PACKET-DETAILS-D
	05092011-MA-PACKET-DETAILS-E

